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Chairman’s Statement
FEWHRE

Dear Shareholders,

OVERVIEW

On behalf of the board of directors (the “Board”) of Computer And
Technologies Holdings Limited (the “Company”), | am pleased to present
the unaudited interim results of the Company and its subsidiaries
(collectively the “Group”) for the six-month ended 30 June 2016.

The Group’s overall revenue grew by HK$13.9 million, or 13.0% to
HK$120.6 million (2015: HK$106.8 million). Overall gross profit rose by
HK$11.6 million, or 20.1% to HK$69.5 million (2015: HK$57.9 million) and
the gross profit margin also improved to 57.6% (2015: 54.2%)).

Nevertheless, the Group recorded some setback in other non-operating
incomes during the reporting period. In particular, the interest income
decreased by HK$2.6 million, or 51.4% to HK$2.4 million (2015: HK$5.0
million) and the valuation gain on investment properties dropped
by HK$1.7 million, or 77.3% to HK$0.5 million (2015: HK$2.2 million).
In addition, the Group accelerated its investment in research and
development (“R&D") of its software products and incurred additional
costs of approximately HK$3.0 million during the reporting period.

As a net result of the abovementioned, the Group recorded a slight
decrease of 2.8% in consolidated net profit attributable to shareholders to
HK$22.6 million (2015: HK$23.3 million). The basic earnings per share was
9.36 HK cents (2015: 9.64 HK cents) or a decrease of 2.9% compared with
same period last year.

Despite over HK$74.0 million cash outflow used in acquisitions during the
reporting period, the Group’s liquidity position remained strong. In view
of the sustained healthy financial position and the improving business
trend, the Broad recommended the distribution of an interim dividend of
HK7 cents (2015: HK7 cents) per ordinary share.

BUSINESS REVIEW

Application Software

Leveraging on the strong existing customer base with recurring
maintenance income and the business expansion through acquisition,

the Application Software!" business continued its growth momentum and
reported solid performances in first half of 2016.
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Chairman'’s Statement (continued)
FERSE(E)

BUSINESS REVIEW (CONTINUED)
Application Software (continued)

As reported in 2015 annual results, the Group had completed the
acquisition of Platinum China Limited and its wholly-owned subsidiary
(collectively “Platinum”) in January 2016. Coupling with the Group's
existing business in the Human Resources Management Software
("HRMS"), the acquisition had further enhanced the Group’s market
position and enlarged its customer base in the industry. The acquisition
had boosted up both the revenue and profit of the Group’s HRMS
business and strengthened the Group’s market presence in Mainland
China. In April this year, Platinum was awarded “The Customer Satisfaction
Award for Human Resource (“HR") Service in Greater China"® to recognize
its outstanding services for HR customers in Greater China region.

The revenue and profit contributions from the Group’s Enterprise
Information Management Software (“EIMS”), Enterprise Procurement
Management Software (“EPMS”) and Enterprise Retail Management
Software (“"ERMS”) were stably maintained. Even though the ERMS
business was impacted by the downturn of the retail market, it still
managed to achieve growth in maintenance income and gained new
customers.

On the other hand, the management is delighted to see the investments
in R&D were well progressed and seeing efforts being materialized.
During the period under review, the Group had launched its first version
of workflow platform and various enhancements to its existing software
products. For instance, the Group launched a new industry specific
version of its EIMS suite — VitalDoc AEC Edition. This new suite is furnished
with customized functions that cater for the compliance procedures for
the Architecture, Engineering and Construction (“AEC”) industries and
featured with a centralized platform to process all kinds of project-related
documents. The Group had also launched its new version of ERMS product
with enhanced front end interfaces and support for mobile functions.
The enhanced mobile features, such as stock enquiry and queue bursting
functions, are targeted to improve efficiency of the retailers’ shop floor
operation and enhance in-store experience of their respective customers.

Apart from the sales of on-premise software, the Group has also been
developing business on Software as a Services (“SaaS”) over cloud
platform. In particular, the Group’s EPMS business is progressively
generating incremental revenue in such area. During the reporting
period, the Group successfully provided a cloud service platform based on
its EPMS product to the Urban Renewal Authority (“URA”) for their launch
of the “Smart Tender” Building Rehabilitation Facilitating Services “Pilot
Scheme” (“Smart Tender Pilot Scheme”). The Group’s proven software
and service empowered URA to swiftly launch a trust-worthy electronic
tendering platform that assist building owners to select contractor in an
open, unbiased and competitive environment. Besides the commercial
consideration, the management also considers this as another example
of how the Group would work toward its vision in building a better world
with Information Technology.
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Chairman'’s Statement (continued)
FERE(E)

BUSINESS REVIEW (CONTINUED)
Solutions and Integration Services

Due to the absence of income from material hardware sales order in the
reporting period, the revenue of Solutions and Integration Services®?!
business dropped by around 15%. Despite the drop in revenue, the
business still achieved a steady growth in its operating profit by 8.3%
through effective management across its business units and continued
collaboration with its customers.

During the reporting period, the Group’s Solutions Services business
won a number of new service contracts from various departments of the
HKSAR Government and commercial enterprises. The Group has also
successfully completed its first 10-year maintenance contract to support
the Customer Care and Billing System (“CCBS”) for the Water Supplies
Department of the Government of HKSAR in June 2016 and move into the
second 10-year maintenance support service. The management believes
that CCBS and the other long term contracts on hand will continue to
provide solid foundation to the business and is optimistic about its long-
term business prospects.

Moreover, the Group had recruited additional resources to strengthen its
software development and implementation teams in order to expand its
service coverage in Macau and Mainland China.

e-Service and related business

The revenue and profit contributions from the e-Service and related
business!"! decreased moderately during the reporting period.

Although the Group’s GETS™ business continued to face intensive
competition from other service providers, the Group still managed to
keep its market share and established new partnership with a local sea
transport and logistics association to widen its service coverage.

While the demand for the Group’s BPO! service dropped moderately
in first half of 2016, the management is actively exploring new business
opportunities through collaboration with other business units of the
Group in order to enlarge the revenue base of BPO related services.

Investments
The Group's investments segment recorded a segment result of HK$2.6

million (2015: HK$4.5 million). The decrease was mainly caused by the
drop in fair value gain of the investment properties held.
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Chairman'’s Statement (continued)
FERSE(E)

PROSPECT

Looking ahead to the second half of 2016, the uncertainties looming
over the global and Mainland China economies will continue to present
challenges to the Group. Nonetheless, the Group’s solid customer base
and long term service contracts on hand will continue to generate stable
revenue for the Group. Coupling with the Group'’s solid financial position
and experience in managing software and IT services businesses, the
Group will continue to look for acquisition opportunities in order to
expand its software and services portfolio and business coverage.

Footnotes:

m The Group's Application Services business engages in the provision of
application software and e-business services for enterprises including (i)
the provision of enterprise application software with implementation and
ongoing support services for Human Resource Management, Enterprise
Procurement Management, Enterprise Information Management and
Enterprise Retail Management (collectively the “Application Software”); and
(ii) the Government Electronic Trading Services (“GETS”), cloud services,
business process outsourcing (“BPO”) services and other related value added
services (collectively the “e-Service and related business”).

2 The award was presented in the event “Best HR Service Providers in
Greater China 2015-2016" in Shanghai organized by the Human Capital
Management magazine.

Bl The Group’s Solutions and Integration Services business includes (i)
Development Services for the provision of IT solutions implementation
and application software development; (ii) Managed Services for the
provision of IT and related operation/infrastructure outsourcing services;
and (iii) Integration Services for the provision of IT systems and network
infrastructure with related design, implementation and on-going support
services.

1] Since 2004, the Group has been granted a license (the “GETS License”) from
the Government for the provision of front-end Government Electronic
Trading Services for processing certain official trade-related documents. The
Group’s GETS License was renewed in 2009 for operation of additional seven
years and further extended in 2016 for additional two years until the end of
2018.

] The Group’s BPO business comprises the provision of services for the

operations and support of specific business functions or processes of
customers.
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Chairman'’s Statement (continued)
FERE(E)

FINANCIAL REVIEW
Revenue and gross profit

The Group's turnover and gross profit for the reporting period increased
by 13.0% to HK$120.6 million (2015: HK$106.8 million) and 20.1% to
HK$69.5 million (2015: HK$57.9 million), respectively. The increase
in revenue and gross profit was mainly due to the contribution from
Platinum, the newly acquired HRMS business in early 2016 and,
accordingly, the overall gross profit margin was also soared to 57.6% (2015:
54.2%).

Non-operating incomes and gains, net (included other incomes and
gains, net, foreign exchange differences, net and fair value gains/
(losses), net)

Non-operating incomes and gains (included other incomes and gains,
net, foreign exchange differences, net, and fair value gains/(losses), net)
recorded a decrease of 58.4% to HK$3.4 million (2015: HK$8.3 million).
The decrease was mainly due to a combination of the following factors.

Interest income

Bank interest income recorded a decrease of 51.4% to HK$2.4 million
(2015: HK$5.0 million) in view of (i) the decrease in free cash available for
deposit as several acquisition payments were made by internal resources;
and (ii) the reduction in holding of Renminbi which generate higher
interest yield comparing Hong Kong or United States dollars.

Foreign exchange differences, net

The foreign exchange loss was increased to HK$0.5 million (2015:
HK$8,000) as Renminbi was depreciated during the reporting period.

Fair value gain on investment properties

The continuous appreciation in the investment properties held by
the Group attributed to the fair value gain of HK$0.5 million on the
investment properties, however the gain was 77.3% or HK$1.7 million
lower compared with the same period last year.

Expenses

The Group’s selling and distribution expenses and general and
administrative expenses increased primarily due to the consolidation of
the newly acquired HRMS business since January 2016.

The Group's other expenses represented amortisation of other intangible
assets. The amortisation increased in line with the increase in other
intangible assets recognised during the reporting period.
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Chairman'’s Statement (continued)
FERSE(E)

FINANCIAL REVIEW (CONTINUED)

Income tax expense

Income tax expense increased by 6.6% to HK$3.5 million during the
period under review. The tax charge at the Group's effective tax rate
was around 13.3% in 2016, comparing with 12.3% in 2015. The effective
tax rate was lower than the Hong Kong statutory profits tax rate mainly
because part of the income and gains, including dividend, bank interest
income generated in Hong Kong and fair value gain arising from the
revaluation of investment properties located in Hong Kong, were not
subject to the Hong Kong profits tax.

Net profit

Profit for the period attributable to shareholders decreased slightly to
HK$22.6 million (2015: HK$23.3 million) while the net profit margin (profit
for the period attributable to shareholders divided by revenue) dropped
to 18.8% (2015: 21.8%). The drop was in line with the substantial decrease
in non-operating incomes and gains, net.

Non-Current Assets

The Group’s non-current assets as at 30 June 2016 went up to HK$271.4
million from HK$128.9 million as at 31 December 2015. The change was
mainly attributable to the recognition of goodwill and other intangible
assets arising from the acquisition of Platinum in early 2016.

The Group reviewed and considered no impairment indication to the
carrying value of goodwill during the period under review.

Current Assets

The Group’s current assets as at 30 June 2016 decreased to HK$345.5
million from HK$410.8 million as at 31 December 2015. The change
represented the net results of (i) the decrease in cash and cash equivalents
due to the distribution of 2015 final dividend and progress payments
for the acquisitions of Sanyo Extended and Platinum; (ii) the increase in
trade receivables due to a multi-million billing issued to a government
department of HKSAR in late June for some ongoing maintenance
services; (iii) the increase in amount due from contract customers due
to progress development of some projects under Solutions Services
business; and (iv) the increase in prepayments, deposits and other
receivables due to consolidation of newly acquired HRMS business in
2016.

The Group maintains strict control over its outstanding trade receivables
and considered that the trade receivables (net of impairment provision)
were all recoverable in the foreseeable future.
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Chairman'’s Statement (continued)

EFEWE(E)

FINANCIAL REVIEW (CONTINUED)

Current Liabilities

The Group's current liabilities as at 30 June 2016 increased to HK$165.4
million from HK$108.2 million as at 31 December 2015. The increment
was primarily related to (i) the increase in consideration payable for
acquisition of subsidiaries; (ii) the increase in amount due to contract
customers and deferred revenue as a result of the consolidation of newly
acquired HRMS business in 2016.

Segment Assets and Liabilities

Segment assets and segment liabilities of Applications Services business
increased mainly due to the acquisition of Platinum in early 2016.

Segment assets of Solutions and Integration Services business increased
in line with the increase in the trade receivables of Solutions Services
business incurred by a billing issued to a government department of
HKSAR as mentioned above.

Segment liabilities of Integration and Solutions Services business
increased due to the recognition of deferred income arising from various
maintenance services to be provided by the Solution Services business.

Segment assets of Investments business increased slightly due to the
appreciation in value of investment properties held and investments
held under available-for-sale investments and financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss.

Equity

Total equity as at 30 June 2016 slightly increased by 1.1% to HK$433.3
million (31 December 2015: HK$428.6 million). The change was mainly a
result of the retention of the net profit earned in first half of 2016, partially
offset by the reclassification of 2015 final dividend to current liability
upon the approval of the dividend at the annual general meeting held in
May 2016.

TREASURY POLICY

The Group has adopted a prudent financial management approach
towards its treasury policies and thus maintained a healthy liquidity
position throughout the period under review. The Group strives to reduce
exposure to credit risk by performing ongoing credit assessments and
evaluations of the financial status of its customers. To manage liquidity
risk, the Board closely monitors the Group’s liquidity position to ensure
that the liquidity structure of the Group's assets, liabilities and other
commitments can meet its funding requirements from time to time.
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Chairman'’s Statement (continued)

EFERE(E)

PLEDGE OF ASSETS

As at 30 June 2016, the Group had pledged an investment property with
a fair value of HK$56.5 million (31 December 2015: HK$56.0 million), listed
debt and equity securities of HK$12.4 million (31 December 2015: HK$11.8
million) and bank balances of HK$5.7 million (31 December 2015: HK$11.2
million) to secure certain general bank facilities including guarantee/
performance bonds facilities granted to the Group in aggregate of
HK$142.5 million (31 December 2015: HK$131.0 million) of which HK$23.2
million (31 December 2015: HK$21.2 million) have been utilised as at 30
June 2016.

FINANCIAL RESOURCES AND LIQUIDITY

As at 30 June 2016, the Group’s bank balances and cash (excluded
pledged bank deposit of HK$5.7 million) was HK$248.4 million (31
December 2015: HK$332.1 million).

All of the Group’s on hand fundings are in Hong Kong dollars, Renminbi
and US dollars. The Group has not adopted any hedging policies, as these
currencies carry relatively low exchange fluctuation risks. Nevertheless,
the Group monitors foreign exchange exposure closely and will consider
hedging significant foreign currency exposure to minimize exchange risk
should the need arise.

As at 30 June 2016, the Group had no bank borrowings (31 December
2015: Nil). The Group’s current ratio representing current assets divided
by current liability was 2.1 (31 December 2015: 3.8) and the gearing
ratio, representing total liabilities divided by total assets, was 29.8% (31
December 2015: 20.6%).

REMUNERATION POLICY AND NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES

The Group remunerates its employees based on their performance,
working experience and prevailing market conditions.

The remuneration policies adopted for the six months ended 30 June
2016 are consistent with those disclosed in the Group’s 2015 Annual
Report. As at 30 June 2016, the Group employed 342 full time employees
and 6 contract-based employees (31 December 2015: 261 full time
employees and 3 contract-based employees).

As at 30 June 2016, the Company operates a share option scheme and
a share award scheme for the purpose of providing incentives and
rewards to the employees who contribute to the success of the Group’s
operations.
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Chairman'’s Statement (continued)
FERE(E)

SIGNIFICANT INVESTMENTS

Save as disclosed in the report, the Group has no significant investments
held as at 30 June 2016.

MATERIAL ACQUISITION AND DISPOSAL OF
SUBSIDIARIES

Save as disclosed in note 19 to the financial statements regarding
acquisitions of subsidiaries, the Group did not have any material
acquisition or disposal of subsidiaries during the period and up to the
date of this interim report.

FUTURE PLANS FOR MATERIAL INVESTMENTS OR
CAPITAL ASSETS

Save as disclosed in the report, there was no specific plan for material
investments or capital assets as at 30 June 2016.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

At the end of the reporting period, contingent liabilities not provided for
in the financial statements were as follows:

a) A subsidiary of the Company is involved in a dispute with a third
party, who is claiming incremental license fees from the subsidiary.
The directors, based on the advice from the Group’s legal counsel,
consider that the subsidiary has a valid defence against the claim
and, accordingly, have not provided for any claim that may arise
from the dispute as at 30 June 2016.

b) A subsidiary of the Company is currently involved in an arbitration
brought by a third party, who is claiming a compensation
regarding a project dispute arising prior to the completion of
the acquisition of the subsidiary (the “Acquisition”) (as defined in
the announcement of the Company dated 21 December 2015).
Pursuant to the sale and purchase agreement dated 21 December
2015 regarding the Acquisition, the directors consider that the
compensation and related costs, if any, should be borne by the
Seller (as defined in the announcement of the Company dated 21
December 2015) and accordingly, have not provided for any claim
arising from the arbitration.
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Chairman'’s Statement (continued)
FERSE(E)

INTERIM DIVIDEND

The Board recommends the payment of an interim dividend of HK7 cents
(2015: HK7 cents) per ordinary share for the six months ended 30 June
2016. The interim dividend will be distributed on or about Monday, 19
September 2016 to shareholders whose names appear on the Register of
Members of the Company on Tuesday, 6 September 2016.

CLOSURE OF THE REGISTER OF MEMBERS

The Register of Members of the Company will be closed from Monday,
5 September 2016 to Tuesday, 6 September 2016, both days inclusive,
during which period no transfer of shares will be registered. In order to
qualify the interim dividend, all transfers of shares accompanied by the
relevant share certificates and transfer forms must be lodged with the
Company’s branch share registrar in Hong Kong, Tricor Tengis Limited,
at Level 22, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong, for
registration no later than 4:30 p.m. on Friday, 2 September 2016.

APPRECIATIONS

On behalf of the Board and the management, | would like to express our
sincere thanks to all employees, shareholders, customers and business
partners for their supports to the Group during the reporting period.

By order of the Board

Computer And Technologies Holdings Limited
Ng Cheung Shing

Chairman

Hong Kong, 17 August 2016
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Condensed Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss

Yol | [ =
R4S IEER

The Board of Directors (the “Board”) of Computer And Technologies
Holdings Limited (the “Company”) presents the unaudited condensed
consolidated interim financial results of the Company and its subsidiaries
(collectively, the “Group”) for the six months ended 30 June 2016,
together with the comparative amounts. These condensed consolidated
interim financial results have been reviewed by the Company’s audit

committee.

RECES:

BERAR(ARFNEFS([&E

= BDE T R IRANCIDS S E NG N

EEDEHE—T—

RNEANA=THIERERZ

AREZERGRS TR BEREERLRH

Foeolt

F98A

BEREZBEERH -

AP HMBEECEHART

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT ERSABEER
ORLOSS
For the six months ended 30 June
BZEAA=1THIEAEA
2016 2015
—E-XRF —EF—0F
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
(REE®R) (REFEZ)
Notes HKS$’000 HKS’000
it FET FET
REVENUE ON 5 120,620 106,762
Cost of sales and services $HE MARFEACAR (51,168) (48,912)
Gross profit E7 69,452 57,850
Other income and gains, net Ha A R as 58 5 2,878 5,569
Foreign exchange differences, net b N =555 (500) (8)
Fair value gains, net: NEEWEFEE
Financial assets at fair value through BAFELESARZ
profit or loss EEE 568 518
Investment properties EYE 500 2,200
Selling and distribution expenses HE R DHEEY (16,678) (13,574)
General and administrative expenses —RMITHAY (27,111) (25,660)
Other expenses HibFx (3,011) (373)
PROFIT BEFORE TAX RRBL AR R 6 26,098 26,522
Income tax expense Frisfif X 7 (3,471) (3,255)
PROFIT FOR THE PERIOD ATTRIBUTABLE & 2 B]# A A FE{L 2~ HI %57
TO OWNERS OF THE PARENT 22,627 23,267
EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE S QB ERBRRELETR
TO ORDINARY EQUITY HOLDERS OF ZF
THE PARENT 9 HK cents &1l HK cents ;&1
Basic HK 9.36 9.64
Diluted e 9.33 9.60
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Condensed Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
HRFReEERE

For the six months ended 30 June

BEAA=tHILEAEA

2016 2015
—E-XEF —ET—0F
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
(REEEX) (CRigEZ)
HK$’000 HKS'000
FET FET
PROFIT FOR THE PERIOD 7S HA R 55 A 22,627 23,267
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME Hitt 2 EWA
Other comprehensive income to be reclassified R E14 88 + Bt 2 EUW A E 3
to profit or loss in subsequent periods: NEEBEREK:
Available-for-sale investments: AMEHERE -
Changes in fair value N EE = 16
Reclassification adjustments for gains MU RN ARG S Bk P IR
included in the condensed consolidated EITENOERAE - HERE
statement of profit or loss — gain on disposal - (107)
- 1)
Exchange differences on translation of WEINETSS A BN =5
foreign operations (1,295) 5
Net other comprehensive loss to be reclassified ~ FAE2 AR - Hith 2 E1E% 58
to profit or loss in subsequent periods BEFDBEEERR (1,295) (86)
Other comprehensive income not to be reclassified RF& AR - Hih2EWABTE
to profit or loss in subsequent periods: ENOBEEERR
Surplus on property revaluation LN - 2,630
Income tax effect Frisiis 2 = (658)
Net other comprehensive income not to be RAEEERRE - Bt 2 EWAFER
reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent TEENH I EEERRE
periods - 1,972
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME/(LOSS) AEBEMAZERA S (BHE)
FOR THE PERIOD, NET OF TAX HIBRBIE (1,295) 1,886
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOMEFORTHE & A THEH AEGERL™
PERIOD ATTRIBUTABLE TO OWNERS OF 2ERALE
THE PARENT 21,332 25,153
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Condensed Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

B4R S B IS AR R

30 June 31 December
2016 2015
—E—XRE —T—hHF
RB=+A +ZA=+—H
(Unaudited) (Audited)
(REEZR) (&&iz)
Notes HK$’000 HKS'000
BiaE FET FIET
NON-CURRENT ASSETS EREBEE
Property, plant and equipment ME - WE NERE 10 6,503 6,919
Investment properties wEME 11 67,165 66,665
Goodwill EES 12 135,683 44,575
Other intangible assets HEmEpEE 13 54,616 6,343
Available-for-sale investments A ERE 14 1,880 1,880
Financial assets at fair value through BAFELEERARZ
profit or loss WEEE 16 2,580 2,507
Deferred tax assets RIERIBEE = 3,018 =
Total non-current assets IEmENEELE 271,445 128,889
CURRENT ASSETS REBEE
Inventories T8 519 236
Trade and bills receivables FEWE SRR TR M IE W = 15 46,041 33,080
Prepayments, deposits and ERFIE - Fek
other receivables ﬁ@ﬁﬁ”ﬁl%ﬁﬁ 9,784 6,128
Due from contract customers R ENE PR 11,488 6,340
Financial assets at fair value through BN ELER )KEEZ
profit or loss WIEEE 16 9,774 9,279
Tax recoverable ARERIR 13,877 12,391
Pledged bank deposits BB ITIFER 5,677 11,239
Cash and cash equivalents RekFERREEE 248,357 332,120
Total current assets mEEERE 345,517 410,813
CURRENT LIABILITIES REBEE
Trade payables, other payables and S E SRR - EfhESS
accruals NI K EET IR 17 88,773 58,402
Due to contract customers ERE R FRIA 18,164 9,270
Deferred revenue FEIEUT A 43,581 29,753
Tax payable FESTIE 14,884 10,738
Total current liabilities BB EAE 165,402 108,163
NET CURRENT ASSETS REBEEFE 180,115 302,650
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES #EE R RS A G 451,560 431,539
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES FERBEE
Deferred tax liabilities FEEFIBEE 18 18,218 2,921
Net assets BEFE 433,342 428,618
EQUITY =
Equity attributable to owners of BATEE AELER
the parent
Issued capital B EITRAN 24,419 24,419
Share premium account B0 ERR 38,493 38,493
Shares held under the restricted ﬁ?}%ﬁﬁl@é%ﬂﬂxfﬁ} EEET 2
share award scheme BAaZKkHD (2,688) (3,019)
Other reserves H bl 373,118 351,805
Proposed final dividend R AR AR S - 16,920
Total equity ks 433,342 428,618
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Condensed Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

Fgﬁ 5;31{5

* "}(,‘.*E,%Ej]%:z

Attributable to owners of the parent

SAREE AL
Other reserves
Efbfie
Shares held
under the Available-
restricted Share- for-sale Proposed
Share share based Asset  investment Exchange final and
Issued  premium award  payment  Goodwill revaluation  revaluation Reserve  fluctuation  Retained special Total
capital account scheme reserve reserve reserve eserve funds reserve profits  dividends equity
RIERRM
RA%E ks
BEfT R HERE  RAAR B REER EXR®
kx BBE kB RE  HERE  ERER BE BRE: RE  REER ERER
HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS 000 HKS 000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS 000 HKS 000 HK$ 000 HKS'000
74 Tt T TEr  TEr  TEr  TEr  TEr FEr TEr TEr TET
At 1 January 2015 RZF-15-A-R 24419 38493 (3731) 2428 (122) = 525 733 5207 340172 21,708 02817
Profit for the period THREER - - - - 2367 23,067
Other comprehensive income for the period: ~ AEiFFE 2T :
Changes in fair value of available-for-sale JHEERENT
investments - - - - - - (1) - - - - (1)
Exchange differences on translation of SHRELENER
foreign operations - - - - - - - - 5 - - 5
Surplus on revaluation of a building upon RERERANEE . —FiET
transfer to investment property SRS - - - - - 1972 - - - - - 197
Total comprehensive incomefor the period ~ RERI2 N - - - - - 1972 1) - 5 13267 = 25,153
Vesting of shares held under the ERHRG R EETRAEE
restricted share award scheme - - 434 (434) - - - - - - - -
Share award arrangements - - - 382 - - - - - - - 382
Final and special 2014 dividends declared ﬁﬂq& fIfRE - - - - - - - - - 20 (@78 @78
At30June 2015 R=F-15/A=1A 24419 38493 (3297) 2376 (1221) 19712 434 733 5302 363419 - 426,624
Attributable to owners of the parent
BARERARH
Other reserves
AR
Shares held
under the Available-
restricted Share- for-sale
Share share based Asset  investment Exchange Proposed
Issued  premium award  payment  Goodwill revaluation revaluation  Reserve fluctuation  Retained final Total
capital  account scheme reserve reserve reserve reserve funds reserve profits  dividend equity
REARS
RG%RH A
BEfT Bt tEE  ROAR REER EXRD R
Rt BER  2Rb fiff HEGE KEEMERE RE @RS fE  REEN AERE  EEAE
HK$'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS000  HKS'000  HKS000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HK$'000
fér T FEn  TEr  TEr TR FEn  FEn  TEv  TEr TR TEn
At 1 January 2016 RZF—"F—A-R 24,419 38,493 (3,019) 2,604 (7,227) 19712 m 733 2,574 350,428 16,920 428,618
Profitfor the period TR - - - - - - - - - e - e
Other comprehensive income for the period: ~ AHiFFEH2EMA :
Exchange differences on translation of AERINEEREL ERER
foreign operations - - - - - - - - (1,295) - - (1,295)
Total comprehensive income forthe period A2 ENALE - - - - - - - - (1295) 22627 -3
Vesting of shares held under the BRARDREHEETROEE
restricted share award scheme - - 31 (331) - - - - - - - -
Share award arrangements R EEZH = = > 327 B - - - - - - 327
Final 2015 dividend declared ER-Z-RERERE = = = = = = - - - (15) (169200  (16,935)
At30June 2016 RZF-"ErA=TH 24,419 38,493 (2,688) 2,600 (7,227) 1972 m 133 1219 373,040 - 43338
—ERFHEHRE | MEEREEER AR
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Condensed Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

BRGERERER

For the six months ended 30 June

HEANA=tTHIEAEA

2016 2015
ZE-RF —E—hF
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
(REHEZR) (REEHFZ)
Notes HKS$’000 HKS$000
s+ FETT FET
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING RETHZRERE
ACTIVITIES
Profit before tax: MRF BT A - 26,098 26,522
Adjustments for: REEEE
Bank interest income RITH BUA 5 (2,417) (4,972)
Dividend income from listed investments _FH#%& 7 i B A 5 (322) (309)
Gain on disposal of items of property, HEWE  BEMREEE
plant and equipment 2 Was 5 - (128)
Fair value gains, net: N EWEFEE
Available-for-sale investments At HERE
(transfer from equity on disposal) (BREHEER) 5 - (107)
Financial assets at fair value through BAFELESARZ
profit or loss MEEE (568) (518)
Investment properties "B (500) (2,200)
Depreciation e 6 1,400 1,299
Impairment of trade receivables EWE ZRFORE 6 134 189
Reversal of impairment of trade B e E 5 RFURE
receivables 6 (105) (233)
Reversal of impairment of amount due B EIEW A #)%= P R IERE
from a contract customer (4) =
Amortisation of other intangible assets HE S A 6 3,011 373
Equity-settled share-based payment Rt s E AR (D A 2
expenses 6 327 382
27,054 20,298
Decrease/(increase) in inventories FERL, (%) (283) 347
Increase in trade and bills receivables FEUE 5 BR R K PR = SR (5,836) (12,715)
Decrease/(increase) in amounts due from  JEW & 49& I8
contract customers B, (3 hn) (5,144) 132
Increase in prepayments, deposits and TERNFIE - EE Rk
other receivables EL P WK IR AN (1,859) (1,151)
Decrease in trade payables, other payables [E{E FRF « E A fELS
and accruals FKIE K EET SRR (11,124) (9,719)
Increase in amounts due to FEE K% P 38 1N
contract customers 8,511 3,468
Increase/(decrease) in deferred revenue EEWAIE I CFL) (6,740) 14,415
Cash generated from operations KB ASR S 4,579 15,075
Hong Kong profits tax paid BREEBNER (1,645) (2,353)
Overseas taxes paid BAUEINIR (1,840) (111)
Net cash flows from operating activities KBRS R RS F5 1,094 12,611
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Condensed Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows (continued)

%_EH n/-.r\/\IE/%/)lLE'?% (/ré, =}

For the six months ended 30 June

BEAA=tHILEAEA

2016 2015
—RE —E—ARF
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
(REEEX) (CRigEZ)
Notes HK$’000 HKS'000
BiaF FETT FET
Net cash flows from operating activities RETREFTSIRE M EFEE 1,094 12,611
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING REFHZRERE
ACTIVITIES
Bank interest received BUERTTHE 2,417 4,972
Dividends received from listed investments B T &éﬁﬁﬂ&ﬂx = 322 309
Purchases of items of property, BEME BB L&EEE
plant and equipment (550) (591)
Purchases of listed investments EELEHRE - (2,533)
Acquisition of subsidiaries gt hp== /NG 19 (71,012) (9,252)
Payment of acquisition consideration ST EMARERE
payable (3,442) =
Proceeds from disposal of items of property, HE W% - HiFE K& #EEB
plant and equipment FriSsI8 14 324
Proceeds from disposal of available- T S A TS R
for-sale investments - 4,865
Decrease in pledged bank deposits BEEFRITFFORLD 564 1,310
Decrease/(increase) in non-pledged bank i R 2 MR ERR =8 7 2
deposits with original maturity of more EPRFE OB (3EA0)
than three months when acquired 7,394 (8,219)
Net cash flows used in investing activities (& & BRI SR E 55 (64,293) (8,815)
CASH FLOWS USED IN A FINANCING —HRMEEBTAZ
ACTIVITY RERE
Dividends paid BERRE (16,935) (21,728)
NET DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH RERERREEELZ
EQUIVALENTS WA FEE (80,134) (17,932)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning MR ehERRGEE
of period 312,376 291,891
Effects of foreign exchange rate changes, net [ R & &) 7 5/ 2558 (1,233) 5
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS HRAERERRTEE
AT END OF PERIOD 231,009 273,964
ANALYSIS OF BALANCES OF CASH RERERAREEERERIN
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and cash equivalents as stated in IRRAR & BTSRRI R 2
the condensed consolidated statement BHehERRBSEE
of financial position 248,357 325,814
Pledged deposit for banking facilities RITHRE R U R R BB B
granted by a bank with original maturity ~ TNER@B=1& A 2
less than three months when acquired RITRLE AT HTE R 2,652 9,144
Non-pledged time deposits with original ~ WEER RZHIBBE=1EF 2
maturity of more than three months IR E HifE R
when acquired (20,000) (60,994)
Cash and cash equivalents as stated in RS AIE S RERTRY
the condensed consolidated statement o
of cash flows RakERRRHEE 231,009 273,964
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Notes to Financial Statements

BA R IR AR

Six months ended 30 June 2016 HE — T — ~NF/NA=+HILNEA

1.

3.1

20

CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION

Computer And Technologies Holdings Limited is a limited liability
company incorporated in Bermuda. The registered office of the
Company is located at Clarendon House, 2 Church Street, Hamilton
HM11, Bermuda. The principal place of business of the Company is
located at Level 10, Cyberport 2, 100 Cyberport Road, Hong Kong.

During the period, the Group was involved in the following
principal activities:

. provision of enterprise applications software and related
services, business process outsourcing, e-business, and
related maintenance services;

. provision of system and network integration, information
technology (“IT") solutions development and implementation,
and related maintenance services; and

. property and treasury investments.

BASIS OF PREPARATION

This unaudited condensed consolidated interim financial
information of the Group for the six months ended 30 June 2016
has been prepared in accordance with the applicable provisions of
the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited and Hong Kong Accounting Standards
(“"HKAS”") 34 “Interim Financial Reporting” issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA").

The unaudited condensed consolidated interim financial
information does not include all the information and disclosures
required in the annual financial statements, and should be read in
conjunction with the Group'’s annual financial statements for the
year ended 31 December 2015.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the
unaudited interim condensed consolidated financial information
are consistent with those followed in the preparation of the Group's
annual financial statements for the year ended 31 December
2015, except for the adoption of the following revised Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”) (which also included
HKASs and Interpretations) that affect the Group and are adopted
for the first time for the current period’s financial statements.

3.1
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)
B SRR MR (42)

Six months ended 30 June 2016 & 2= == —/"F /5 A =+ H1E/XE A

3.2 CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND 3.2 B BEREEZS2E
DISCLOSURES
The Group has adopted the following revised standards for the first REBE RAEME 2 B ISk & IR
time for the current period’s financial statements. VAN & T AR o
Amendments to HKFRS 10,  Investment Entities: Applying the SR SRS R REERE
HKFRS 12 and HKAS 28 Consolidation Exception F105: - BB BHASHH
(2011) WEERIZE129 K BISNE
A GETERIF 285
(Z—%)
(BET7)
Amendments to HKFRS 11 Accounting for Acquisitions of Interests SR SRS R W& B/ &
in Joint Operations ESNEACEHIRY) Bl B
Amendments to HKAS 1 Disclosure Initiative BEESERIE1S  wEHE
CEHEN),
Amendments to HKAS 16 Clarification of Acceptable Methods of EFERGTERFE 1658 HETEKE
and HKAS 38 Depreciation and Amortisation EEBEEHEER] TR AR
53857 (IEAT ) T E,
Amendments to HKAS 16 Agriculture: Bearer Plants ERSTIERIE 65 22X £EMN
and HKAS 41 REBGETER &Y
FMNFUEFTA)
Amendments to HKAS 27 Equity Method in Separate Financial ER@ERFE275 BV ERET
(2011) Statements (Z=——%F) ol - 2y
(BETA)
Annual Improvements Amendments to a number of HKFRSs —E——FF HELIEB B
2012-2014 Cycle —E— R HEAEL
ZFEIHE ZAEE]
The adoption of the above revised standards has had no significant B4 S 5T E RIS 2 S IS sk R I
financial effect on these financial statements. mEANNBLE -
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)
BTG SR AR MIEE (48 )

Six months ended 30 June 2016 B E —Z — NF XA =1+ HIEAEA

4.

22

OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION

For management purposes, the Group is organised into business
units based on their products and services and has three reportable
operating segments as follows:

(@) the application services segment that primarily engages in
the provision of enterprise applications software and related
operation outsourcing, business process outsourcing and
e-business, and related maintenance services;

(b) theintegration and solutions services segment that
primarily engages in the sales of computer networks and
system platforms, and the provision of system and network
integration, IT solutions development and implementation,
and related maintenance services; and

(c) the investments segment that primarily engages in various
types of investing activities including, inter alia, property
investment for rental income and/or for capital appreciation
and treasury investment in securities for dividend income and
interest income and/or for capital appreciation.

Management monitors the results of the Group’s operating
segments separately for the purpose of making decisions about
resources allocation and performance assessment. Segment
performance is evaluated based on reportable segment profit,
which is a measure of adjusted profit before tax. The adjusted profit
before tax is measured consistently with the Group'’s profit before
tax except that unallocated interest income, unallocated other
income and gains, net, unallocated foreign exchange differences,
net, corporate and other unallocated depreciation, corporate and
other unallocated expenses are excluded from such measurement.

Segment assets exclude deferred tax assets, tax recoverable,
pledged bank deposits, cash and cash equivalents, and other
unallocated head office and corporate assets as these assets are
managed on a group basis.

Segment liabilities exclude tax payable, deferred tax liabilities and
other unallocated head office and corporate liabilities as these
liabilities are managed on a group basis.

There were no material intersegment sales and transfers during the
current and prior period.

@ EARZSHILEZREFRHED
EEREMHREBEENH -~ X
BREINHIKRETFEZRE - A
RARRARE R

(o) SEARRBRTERBGDAIIER
REHEEMEBEREGRT A
PAR SRt R it R A8 AR SR A AR 7
BEABEEATREREER
AR RRARERS : &

© BESHBLHEIBRETRAERZ
KRERY  HpeRRIESK
AR/ LERBEZYERE -
PAR A 78 77 BB 1548 B LA R ER Al 8
WARFSWAR, HEAEE

EEEBEIERAKBERKENBZE
B U EIRD I MR FFAEHIR
E o DEBRB TR A ¥R s 0 2B F
1THE - MU DR AERB AR E
T o KB EERR B A gt ) BR A 5% [ R A
ADE A ST EEE—B - EPWEST R
A RHBHEA ~ RO ECE M KA KUK
BEE AOEREXEZRFE  0ER
HARDBCIE - DEREMAKRD R
S

DHEENBREELCRAEE - AJRE
HMIE - CHEHER R REFERREE
E - AREMARSREBREXEE -
FRAGHEFEE I SER—EE -

DEBETBRERMNIE - EEHIER
ENREMADEABLREXAE  RRE
AEFRRINEER—EE -

—

BRI SBERE Y B E R DM 2
ENEE -
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)
BTSSRI M EE (&)

Six months ended 30 June 2016 & 2= == —/"F /5 A =+ H1E/XE A

4.

=

OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION 4, REFHER(HE)
(CONTINUED)
(@) Operating segments (a) REDE
Integration and
Application Services Solutions Services Investments Total
ERRS ERRBALRRE RE aE
2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015
ZE-NE -“Z-1%F ZBE-NE —T-1F ZE-RE —ZT-1F ZE-AE —T-1F
(Unaudited) (Unaudited) (Unaudited) (Unaudited) (Unaudited) (Unaudited) (Unaudited) (Unaudited)
(REER) (RIEER) (REBR) (CREER) (REER) (REER)  (REER)  (REER)
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000
FEx FET TEx FET FEx FET TEx FET
Segment revenue: AW
Sales to external customers  $AE THNRE 69,814 46,804 49,513 58,446 1,293 1512 1206204 106762*
Otherincome and gains, net AU\ Wiz 38 139 52 (60) 130 382 415 4611 5974
Total it 69,953 46,856 49,453 58,576 1,675 1,927 121,081 107,359
Segment results AEE 22,168 18,375 12,894 11,906 2,619 453 37,681 34804
Reconciliation: i
Unallocated interestincome AP ELFIEUA 24177 49720
Unallocated foreign exchange & 7 BCIE 3 %8
differences, net FE (500) 8)
Corporate and other TEREMANE
unallocated depreciation e (892) (918)
Corporate and other TEREMANE
unallocated expenses 57 (12,608) (12,328)
Profit before tax BB ADET 26,098 26522

—F N | MR EEARAR
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)
BTG SR AR MIEE (48 )

Six months ended 30 June 2016 B E —Z — NF XA =1+ HIEAEA

4. OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION 4, REFHER(HE)
(CONTINUED)
(a) Operating segments (continued) (a) REFI(E)
Integration and
Application Services Solutions Services Investments Total
FE R SRRBRRRBH RE ]
30June 31 December 30June 31 December 30June 31 December 30June 31 December
2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015

ZE-NE “T-1fF ZEBE-NE —T-1F ZE-XE —T-1F ZE-AE —T-1F
~A TZA ~A TZA ~A TZA ~A TZA
=tB  =T-H =tB  =T-H =t  =T-H =t  =T-H
(Unaudited) (Audited)  (Unaudited) (Audited)  (Unaudited) (Audited)  (Unaudited) (Audited)
(REER)  (BER) (REBR)  (B2R) (REER) (B8R (REER) (E39%)
HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HKS'000
TEx TAT TEx TAT TEx AT TEx AT

Segment assets PHEE 209,452 67576 46,719 27481 82,340 81309 33851 176,366
Reconciliation: -
Corporate and other PEREMRAE

unallocated assets BE 278,451 363,336
Total assets BERE 616962 539702

Segment liabilities Vk:3=N 104,189 53318 40,199 36,382 842 845 145230 90,545

Reconciliation: % -

Corporate and other EREMANE

unallocated liabilities Bf 38,390 20539

Total liabilties AEES 183620 111,084

* This represented the consolidated revenue of HKS 120,620,000 @ FER BB A 1R 2 Z A A WA
(2015: HK$106,762,000) in the condensed consolidated statement 120,620,000/ 7 (= F — A F -
of profit or loss. 106,762,000, 7T) °

A These comprise the consolidated other income and gains, A BREEBAEEBm A2
net, of HK$2,878,000 (2015: HK$5,569,000) in the condensed mE A MWA R 7 F S
consolidated statement of profit or loss. 28780008 T ( —F—AHF :

5,569,000/%7T) °
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

BB HRARIRE(AE)

Six months ended 30 June 2016 & 2= == —/"F /5 A =+ H1E/XE A

4. OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION 4. RESHER(E)
(CONTINUED)
(a) Operating segments (continued) (a) REII(E)
Integration and
Application Services Solutions Services Investments Total
FERBR R LS VES RE £
2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015
ZB-XE —T-1F ZB-XE —T-1F ZB-RE _T-1f ZE-Xf _T-1%
(Unaudited)  (Unaudited) (Unaudited) (Unaudited) (Unaudited) (Unaudited) (Unaudited) (Unaudited)
(REER) (REEER) (REER) (REER) (REER) (REER)  (AEBR)  (REER)
HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000
FET TET FET TET & TEL FEn TEL
Other segment information:  E 1 HEH
Net fair value gains on RENELTE
investment properties WaFE = - - = 500 2,200 500 2,200
Net fair value gains on BATELBEAR
financial assets atfairvalue IS EEAT(E
through profit or loss a8 - . = = 568 518 568 518
Amortisation of other At EEEY
intangible assets 3,011 373 - - - - 3,011 373
Depreciation e 281 170 210 169 17 4 508 381
Corporate and other PERERIE
unallocated depreciation il 892 918
1,400 1,299
Impairment losses recognised/ A EIRAARABER
(reversed) in the condensed ﬁ@?ﬂ/ (Bm)z
consolidated statement of REEE R
profit or loss, net* 29 140 (4) (184) - - 25 (44)
Capital expenditure** BREL 698 152 264 288 = - 962 440
Corporate and other PEREMENE
unallocated capital BEXEY
expenditure 67 194
1,029 634
@ Including impairment losses recognised in the condensed * BIER B 4 & 18 7 2% T B GR

consolidated statement of profit or loss attributable to the
application services segment of HKS 134,000 (2015: HKS189,000)
and impairment losses reversed in the condensed consolidated
statement of profit or loss attributable to the application services
segment and the integration and solutions services segment of
$105,000 (2015: HK$49,000) and HK$4,000 (2015: HKS184,000),

respectively.

*%

Capital expenditure consists of additions to property, plant and

equipment and including property, plant and equipment from the

acquisition of subsidiaries.

T REFRHEE | M RAEEER AR

*%

KB fE RIS 53 552 R B BT 18
#3134,0008 T (ZF— A F -
189,000/ 7T ) R IR B BFfm A 18 s
2R [E] 3 E JE AR TS 77 B R /%
R FER Ty 5 R 7 58,2 6 1B 5
B2 I 4105000870 ( = F—F
4F : 49,000;57T ) %4,00057T (=
FE—71F : 184,000;57T) °

B BN - B KR

RE - UR B ERIENE L F]
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)
BTG SR AR MIEE (48 )

Six months ended 30 June 2016 B E —Z — NF XA =1+ HIEAEA

4. OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION 4, RESBER(E)
(CONTINUED)
(b) Geographical information (b) HEER
(i)  Revenue from external customers (i) XKENPREFZKA
Hong Kong and
other countries/regions Mainland China Total
BEREMERHE HE R ek
2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015

ZE-xE ZT-1F ZEBE-RE ZT-1F ZE-RE —T-1f
(Unaudited)  (Unaudited) (Unaudited)  (Unaudited) (Unaudited) (Unaudited)
(REER) (REER) (RE8K) (REER)  (RE8K)  (REER)
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000
A7 T &7 TAT A7 TAT

Segment revenue: AHBA :
Sales to external customers BETHREP 95,089 101,034 25,531 5728 120,620 106,762
The revenue information is based on the locations of WAER T AR FEFTER &
the customers. HAE o
(i)  Non-current assets (i) HREEE
30 June 31 December
2016 2015
—E-RF —T-hF
~A=+H +=-A=+—H
(Unaudited) (Audited)
(REEZR) (&&Ez)
HKS$’000 HKS$’000
FET FEIT
Hong Kong B8 115,066 112,565
Mainland China R B A 148,901 11,937
263,967 124,502
The non-current asset information is based on the ERHEEER IREER
locations of assets and excludes financial instruments EM 25 - BRI RET REF
and deferred tax assets. B TERRERIBEE °
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)
BTSSRI M EE (&)

Six months ended 30 June 2016 & 2= == —/"F /5 A =+ H1E/XE A

4, OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION 4, REDTER(E)

(CONTINUED)

() Information about major customers (0 EFEEFZESR
Revenues from external customers individually amounting to KEINREPL Z U AME RGN E
10% or more of the Group's total revenue: B 48U A10%80 A + ¢
For the period ended 30 June 2016, revenue from a major HE-T— X" A=THILH
customer of HK$30,485,000 was derived from the integration M XA BTEEFPZHWAE
and solutions services segment. 30,485,00057C * BEEREIIKE

SR IRRTT RIS 8D ©

For the period ended 30 June 2015, revenues from two major HE-_ZT—RAFA=+THIH
customers of HK$26,519,000 and HK$ 17,868,000 were derived M REMBEBEREPZWAS
from the integration and solutions services segment. 26,519,000 /& 7T K& 17,868,000 &

T ARSI A RK KR
7 ERRF DA

5. REVENUE, OTHER INCOME AND GAINS, NET 5. WA~ Eftil AR S FEE
Revenue represents the aggregate of the invoiced value of WAEAREIRIHE E M2 B 2B AT
goods sold, net of trade discounts, returns and business tax, BRESTN  RERZER(NEA)
where applicable; fees earned from the provision of enterprise R RE R EE - HEESIA - E
applications software, related operation outsourcing, business BRI - EFEZRE - ZHAHE
process outsourcing, e-business, system and network integration, ARERIRTS - BB R T RERE N
IT solutions development and implementation and related services; EheA MABRGSHRR EA « BEHR
fees earned from the provision of maintenance services; gross rental EREHRDZEBR  REMERDZE
income earned from investment properties; and interest income SUWALRZE - ANFLERIRE BELZ
earned from treasury investments during the period. BN

—E RS | B RS EEARAR 27



Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

BB ERAR L (AR

Six months ended 30 June 2016 B E —Z — NF XA =1+ HIEAEA

5. REVENUE, OTHER INCOME AND GAINS, NET

5. WA~ BB A R W

HHE(AE)

(CONTINUED)
An analysis of revenue, other income and gains, net is as follows: WA ~ B A R e F 5T T
For the six months ended 30 June
BEXRA=1+HLEXMEA
2016 2015
yAY: —E—NfF
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
(RIEERK) (REgEEZ)
HK$’000 HKS'000
FET FEIT
Revenue KA
Provision of enterprise applications software 121> 2 fE &+ & iE R 2 E
and related operation outsourcing, SN ETERAZINA R
business process outsourcing and BT E SR AR
e-business, and related maintenance 1RE RS
services 69,814 46,804
Sales of computer networks and system HEBKEB K RGTE
platforms, and the provision of system LA R SR Rt R AR AR S X,
and network integration, IT solutions IR% - BeEHRAER T RER
development and implementation, and B it A M ARRRE RS
related maintenance services 49,513 58,446
Gross rental income from investment WEME S WARTER
properties and interest income from BRI E 2 M BUA
treasury investments 1,293 1,512
120,620 106,762
Other income and gains, net Hi AR W75
Bank interest income RITH WA 2,417 4,972
Dividend income from listed investments FHREZ B A 322 309
Fair value gain, net: NEEWEFEE
Available-for-sale investments AIEHERE
(transfer from equity on disposal) (EEe L EER) — 107
Gain on disposal of items of property, HEME  BEMRIEEE
plant and equipment ZWzs - 128
Others Hith 139 53
2,878 5,569

28
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)
BTSSRI M EE (&)

Six months ended 30 June 2016 & 2= == —/"F /5 A =+ H1E/XE A

PROFIT BEFORE TAX

The Group's profit before tax is arrived at after charging/(crediting):

BRI R

AEE 2 BB A ML (GTA)T
(E=3

For the six months ended 30 June

BEAA=tTHIEAEA

2016 2015

=F-RF —ThF

(Unaudited) (Unaudited)

(REEEX) (CR#gEEZ)

HK$’000 HKS'000

FET FHET

Cost of inventories sold EHETFERA 21,245 33,077

Cost of services provided? [RE7=: b 29,911 15,827

Depreciation” e 1,400 1,299

Amortisation of other intangible assets**  E th 8 /2 & E 8 g5+ 3,011 373
Minimum lease payments under BiRLEHE 2 &ER

operating leases 3,344 2,789

Equity-settled share-based payment MRS E AR D TR

expense 327 382

Impairment of trade receivables FEWE 5 RFRE 134 189
Reversal of impairment of BEIEKE 5 RORE

trade receivables (105) (233)

# Inclusive of research and development cost for application software
products of HK$5,013,000 (2015: HK$2,033,000).

A Depreciation for the period of HK$12,000 (2015: HK$8,000) is included
in “Cost of sales and services” on the face of the condensed consolidated
statement of profit or loss.

03 Amortisation of other intangible assets for the period of HK$3,011,000

(2015: HK$373,000) is included in “Other Expenses” on the face of the
condensed consolidated statement of profit or loss.

T REFRHEE | M RAEEER AR

# BB B IE B dn 5T 50 K &

X 7 501300080 (= F — 7 F -
2,033,000/%7T) °

A AT E 120008 L ( = F—HF -

8,000;ETT ) A BTBA#%R & 1B as 2.2 [ 5
ERRFERKAIA -

@ Hﬁ/ﬂbﬁf 1t 4B 7 & EE 553,011,000, 7T

‘ﬁff 373,000;5 7T ) A 5 BH
B Bm Ak [BEME S A
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)
BTG SR AR MIEE (48 )

Six months ended 30 June 2016 B E —Z — NF XA =1+ HIEAEA

7.

30

INCOME TAX

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 16.5% (six
months ended 30 June 2015: 16.5%) on the estimated assessable
profits arising in Hong Kong during the period. Taxes on profits
assessable elsewhere have been calculated at the rates of tax
prevailing in the countries/jurisdictions in which the Group
operates.

Frig®t

EBMNERIBEAHEAREBSESE
2T ERBEF R E165%(HEZZ
—RFRNA=ZTHIEARMEA 1 165%)1E
R E - HAb [ FERRBE A 2 BE Ty
BEAEBEEEEHERR AEE
BRIZEAHEE -

For the six months ended 30 June

BEAA=tHILEAEA

2016 2015
AL —T-RF
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
(REER) (REgEZ)
HK$’000 HKS'000
FET FET
Current - Hong Kong BNER— &/

Charge for the period HjAZ 3,900 3,314
Overprovision in prior years FFEELIREE (20) -

Current - Elsewhere BVER— H At (@
Charge for the period HAZ 306 3
Deferred IEAE (715) (62)
Total tax charge for the period HAARTE S 1 A8 %E 3,471 3,255

In 2014, the Hong Kong Inland Revenue Department (the
“IRD") had issued a protective assessment to a subsidiary of the
Company demanding tax of approximately HK$2,260,000 for the
year of assessment 2007/08. An enquiry letter was issued to that
subsidiary on the same day regarding, inter alia, the nature and
the deductibility of certain expenditure/expenses. The subsidiary
had objected to the protective assessment and a written notice of
objection had been filed to the IRD, at the same time, the subsidiary
had purchased a tax reserve certificate at the request of the IRD.

RZZE—WF  BEBRBERUBHBER])
MARE —RH B AR RE T
o BREW_ZTT L TN\FEZRF
JZ FF#E 492,260,000 7T - [B B BIF B
MZHBARELERERG  RAEH
(BB B TRY 2 EE R
BT AR - B ARREFBIRE
M WESREZERBARIE
REm - R - ZMBARERRER
EXRBERMS ©
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)
B SRR MR (42)

Six months ended 30 June 2016 & 2= == —/"F /5 A =+ H1E/XE A

INCOME TAX (CONTINUED)

In 2015, the IRD had issued a protective assessment to that
subsidiary of the Company demanding tax of approximately
HK$2,354,000 for the year of assessment 2008/09. A further enquiry
letter was issued to that subsidiary to request for additional
information and documents regarding the nature and the
deductibility of those abovementioned expenditure/expenses. The
subsidiary had objected to the protective assessment and a written
notice of objection had been filed to the IRD. The subsidiary had
purchased a tax reserve certificate at the request of the IRD and
filed a reply to the enquiries from the IRD.

On 8 March 2016, the IRD has further issued a protective assessment
to that subsidiary of the Company demanding tax of approximately
HK$2,008,000 for the year of assessment 2009/10. A further enquiry
letter was issued to that subsidiary to request for additional
information and documents in relation to the reply submitted by
the subsidiary. The subsidiary has purchased a tax reserve certificate
at the request of the IRD and filed a reply to the enquiries from the
IRD.

In the opinion of the directors of the Company, it is not practicable
at this stage to estimate reliably the outcome of the deduction claim
and therefore, the financial effect (including the amount or timing
thereof, if any) of the foregoing enquiries. However, the directors
believe that except for certain insignificant tax adjustments, the
effect of which has been reflected in the prior years’ profit or loss of
the Group, and subject to availability of the required evidence, the
subsidiary has valid grounds to support the deductibility of those
expenditure/expenses. Accordingly, no further provision for Hong
Kong profits tax is considered necessary at this stage.

T REFRHEE | M RAEEER AR

Fris®i (&)

RZE—RF - BEBRRAAARZH B
NEIEDREETR  ERBR—_FT
N\ ENEZFE T 42,354,000
TC e MR AR LMY THZ
M K Al E T LA 2 EA E R R S
MZMBARE— SRR ER R - %
MEB A E s E BREN TR A RS HR
ERE  WEEREZEBBNRERE
MR - ZMBARINTEEHRIEREX
BERUS  UCRREBBEHRHEHE
)% °

R-Z—X"FE=ZANR  BEBRAEELD
AIZ B AR E— S P IRE TR
ERBWN_TT N, —EBEERFETH
#92,008,0007 7T © BRI A REME
NERR 2 B8 2 B &R RS R“%
MEBARKE—FHRER R - ZWEB
ARINMEEHRERERBERRS I
BIRRXOBEHERES -

ARREERA - NIRMEEA SFibfh
e ERcERRBRBUGEE (8
RERSBEAERE(WAE)) X TER
17 BEFHERE T IEARBGHAE
S BERFEERBRRAKEREFE
ZBERNA ° I - BERIREZE
RAIEABRBESFRRZ SRS,
M ARG ERER T A E
EoHlt EFR/BRERBARELS
MEBIEHE—PHME -
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)
BTG SR AR MIEE (48 )

Six months ended 30 June 2016 B E —Z — NF XA =1+ HIEAEA

8. DIVIDENDS

a. Subsequent to the end of the interim period, the Board has
determined that an interim dividend of HK7 cents (2015:
HK7 cents) in cash per ordinary share should be paid to the
shareholders of the Company whose names appear in the
Register of Members on Tuesday, 6 September 2016.

b. Dividends attributable to the previous financial year,
approved and paid during the interim period.

a. RPHHFEEERER BFaR
ERR-F—R"EALANB(EN
) RBIIBR A M2 AR B BRIK
e g AR S SRR 7E
(ZZ—3%F : 78) -

b. AR B E R A X IR
BRI Z B ©

For the six months ended 30 June

BEANA=tTHILEAEA

2016 2015
—B-AE —T—hF
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
(REEER) (RE&EZ)
HK$’000 HKS'000
FET FHET
Final dividend in respect of the previous & & 71 BAHA R R 1~ & 8
financial year, approved and paid RS EFE 2 RERR B
during the interim period of HK$0.07 &% & #%0.07/ 87T
(2015: final and special dividends —ZE—RF KK
HK$0.09) per ordinary share 5 7% 8.0.097%8 7T ) 17,094 21,978
Less: Dividend for shares held under the J& - 1R1E A2 &5 R HIAZ 5D
Company's restricted share award RN EIEA 2D
scheme FriSA% 8 (159) (250)
16,935 21,728

9. EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO
ORDINARY EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE PARENT

The calculation of basic earnings per share amount is based on
the profit for the period attributable to ordinary equity holders of
the parent, and the weighted average number of ordinary shares
of 241,780,462 (2015: 241,275,535) in issue during the period, as
adjusted to exclude the shares held under the restricted share
award scheme of the Company.

The calculation of diluted earnings per share amount is based on
the profit for the period attributable to ordinary equity holders of
the parent. The weighted average number of ordinary shares used
in the calculation is the number of ordinary shares in issue during
the period, as used in the basic earnings per share calculation,
and the weighted average number of ordinary shares assumed to
have been issued at no consideration on the deemed exercise or
conversion of all dilutive potential ordinary shares granted under
the share option scheme of the Company and the deemed vesting
of all dilutive restricted shares of the Company awarded under the
restricted share award scheme of the Company into ordinary shares.

BAREBRRREESREN

BREARAF S EHREF QG LR
MR AEREEF KRB BITE S
A% HNAE S 15 £0241,780,462% (— B — 1
F 1 241,275,5350% ) 5 & - WL FIBR A
N A AR IR 5 SR ET 218 T AT I D
{EHFHEE -

BREERNSRDREF AR EER
PR ANBEENE - SHEMAZ
BRI AR EERERRN
PIRZHAERTEBREER - UERE
RNFIERBEARBBRESEIREZ
BEHESEARBEREITEIL R
B+ PARARIBAN R R)A R Hl A (7 22 R at
R 2 REEE(E R A R I 1
BIERBR - ARREREETT A ET
2 EBBINET I o
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)
BTSSRI M EE (&)

Six months ended 30 June 2016 & 2= == —/"F /5 A =+ H1E/XE A

9. EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO 9. BRREBERBRRELERER
ORDINARY EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE PARENT (£8)
(CONTINUED)
The calculations of basic and diluted earnings per share are based STEFRERNEER R TESIE N
on: B
Earnings B
The calculations of basic and diluted earnings per shares are based BREARANREFTRN AR iR
on profit attributable to ordinary equity holders of the parent. RSB (R FIET & -
Number of shares
R EE
2016 2015
—E-REF —ZE-NfF
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)

(RIEER) (RIEEZ)

Shares 8y
Weighted average number of ordinary SAHEESREABFAAHA
shares in issue during the period used in & %17 & 3@ A% ANKE T 19 81

the basic earnings per share calculation 241,780,462 241,275,535
Effect of dilution — weighted average S E — RIS
number of ordinary shares:
Restricted shares awarded under RIEAR QB BRI GD
the Company’s restricted REET SR 2
share award scheme B R Bl 765,008 1,121,697
242,545,470 242,397,232
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

BB ERAR L (AR

Six months ended 30 June 2016 B E —Z — NF XA =1+ HIEAEA

10. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

10. ¥1% - BEKRE

30 June 31 December
2016 2015
—E-REF —E—1F
ANA=tH +ZH=1T—H
(Unaudited) (Audited)
(REEER) (%)
HK$’000 HKS'000
FET FET
Net carrying amount, as at 1 January R—A—B  REFE 6,919 10,742
Additions NE 550 1,448
Disposals (net book value) HEGE®EE) (14) (196)
Surplus on revaluation EHAHK - 2,630
Transfer to investment properties RS EYE - (5,200)
Acquisition of subsidiaries (note 19) W B A A (K5E19) 479 43
Depreciation provided during B FRITERE
the period/year (1,400) (2,544)
Exchange realignment & H (31) (4)
Net carrying amount, as at 30 June/ WA<B=+8B/+=-A=+—8"
31 December R e 6,503 6,919
11. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 1. REYE
30June 31 December
2016 2015
=F—NF —T—hF
ANA=+HA +=ZA=+—8H
(Unaudited) (Audited)
(RIBERK) (FEEZ)
HK$’000 HKS'000
FET FET
Carrying amount at 1 January W—A—HB - KE#E 66,665 58,265
Net gain from a fair value adjustment NEAR 2 W FRE 500 3,200
Transfer from owner-occupied property BERYEE N EE - 5,200
Carrying amount, as at 30 June/ WB=+8B/+=-A=+—8"
31 December AREE 67,165 66,665

34
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)
BTSSRI M EE (&)

Six months ended 30 June 2016 & Z — & —XF /X A=+ H IF/~E A

12.

13.

GOODWILL 12. B8
HKS'000
T
At 31 December 2015 R-ZE-HE+=-HA=+—H
Cost and carrying amount at 1 January 2015 RZE—hF—A—BARARERE 29,211
Acquisition of subsidiaries (note 19) WEEMT B AR (F3E19) 15,364
Carrying amount at 31 December 2015 R-_ZE—RFE+_-_A=+—HEEE 44,575
At30June 2016 R=ZZB—-X"EXA=1+H
Cost and carrying amount at 1 January 2016 RZE—REF—A—BRARERE 44,575
Acquisition of subsidiaries (note 19) W EEMTB AR (F3E19) 91,108
Carrying amount at 30 June 2016 RZE—REXA=1THEAE 135,683
OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS 13. HitEREE
Deferred
development Customer
costs relationships Software Total
BB A EFR% B st
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET FET FET
30 June 2016 —E-RE
~BA=+1+H
Costat 1 January 2016, netof AT —/X4F
accumulated amortisation —H—BZKA
and impairment Bk RETEEsH
NOR{E - 6,343 - 6,343
Acquisition of subsidiaries W BB P A 7
(note 19) (Pf5E19) = 7,603 43,681 51,284
Amortisation provided NEATE B SR
during the period - (827) (2,184) (3,011)
At 30 June 2016 RZZE—RF
ANH=TH - 13,119 41,497 54,616
At 30 June 2016 RZZE—R
~NA=1H
Cost BN 13,026 14,767 43,681 71,474
Accumulated amortisation ZEHEERRE
and impairment (13,026) (1,648) (2,184) (16,858)
Net carrying amount REFE - 13,119 41,479 54,616

—E- AR | R R EEARAR
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)
BTG SR AR MIEE (48 )

Six months ended 30 June 2016 &%= = — X5 A =+ H1E/3E A

13. OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS (CONTINUED) 13. HWEEEE (&)
Deferred
development Customer
costs relationships Software Total
EFEF BRI BEFHIE ;o 4Bt
HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000
FHET FHET T FHET
31 December 2015 —E-AF
+=HA=+-—8H
Cost at 1 January 2015, netof MN-ZT—AF
accumulated amortisation —A—HZKAK
and impairment k25T
SEREN - - - -
Acquisition of subsidiaries W BB AR
(note 19) (B¥5z19) - 7,164 = 7,164
Amortisation provided E R
during the year - (821) - (821)
At 31 December 2015 RZZE—RHF
+=A=+—H - 6,343 - 6,343
At 31 December 2015 RZZ—hHF
+-A=+—H
Cost D& 13,026 7,164 - 20,190
Accumulated amortisation R NORE
and impairment (13,026) (821) - (13,847)
Net carrying amount BREDFE - 6,343 - 6,343
14. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS 14. JHHEEKRE
30 June 31 December
2016 2015
—EB-REF —ET—hF
ARA=+H +ZHA=+—H
(Unaudited) (Audited)
(RE&ER) (fe==:Z)
HK$’000 HKS'000
FAETT FAET
Club membership debenture, at fair value  IZAFETE 2 @GS 1,880 1,880
During the prior period, the net loss in respect of the Group’s FOBEEAR - BEEAEEREMm 2T
available-for-sale investments recognised in other comprehensive APHERZIHTEERE Z ZEIE A
income amounted to HK$91,000. 91,00078 7T, ©
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)
BTSSRI M EE (&)

Six months ended 30 June 2016 & Z — & —XF /X A=+ H IF/~E A

15. TRADE AND BILLS RECEIVABLES

=

An aged analysis of the trade and bills receivables as at the end
of the reporting period, based on the invoice date and net of
provisions, is as follows:

15. BREZRRKERRE

MRERPRZEER - BYEFERRELE
WERERHRE B W KR BE 2 Rk D
e

30 June 31 December

2016 2015

—E-RF i

ANA=+H +=ZHA=+—H

(Unaudited) (Audited)

(REEZ) (fe&z)

HK$’000 HKS$'000

FETT FET

Within 1 month —EAR 34,090 20,867
1to 3 months —Z=={@A 8,550 9,631
410 6 months YA El 2,515 858
7 to 12 months +E=+=@A 886 1,724
46,041 33,080

For system integration projects and the provision of maintenance
services and software development services, the Group's trading
terms with its customers vary from contract to contract or
depending on the specific arrangements with individual customers,
and may include cash on delivery, advance payment and on credit.
For those customers who trade on credit, the overall credit period
is generally within 120 days, except for certain projects with longer
implementation schedules where the period may extend beyond
120 days, or may be extended for major or specific customers. The
Group seeks to maintain strict control over its outstanding trade
receivables and overdue balances are reviewed regularly by senior
management. The Group does not hold any collateral or other credit
enhancements over these balances. Trade and bills receivables are
non-interest-bearing.

—F N | MR EEARAR

FLEGERE B A R IR MR E RS L
HREREME @ AEBEZRXHERE
FEE R A HSAE T HBERIEFE 28R %
PEME - AleeRIEE R - AR
MR - MZSUBREREAETRS 2
FEPME @ BEREEH—HRTZR120
X MWETHEEEIHRE  AlEE
BT R EHE8120K kAl EE 5,
BERFPEREEH - AEE—EHKE
THIEREEZERRE SRR ohE
BE I EEMOSFUEEHS - AEE
I AR S A SRS A TR IR R SR
HZENESEE - BRZE S RAKIE
WEIEI T FE -
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)
BTG SR AR MIEE (48 )

Six months ended 30 June 2016 &%= = — X5 A =+ H1E/3E A

16. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH 16. BAFELKEBR ARZUKBEE

17.

38

PROFIT ORLOSS

30 June 31 December

2016 2015

—E-REF —E-RE

ANA=+A +=ZA=+—H

(Unaudited) (Audited)

(REEX) (fe&%)

HK$’000 HKS'000

FAETT FEIT

Debt investments, at market value HHEAE 2 EBERIRE 2,580 2,507
Listed equity investments, at market value IZM{EFTE 2 _FHRAIEE 9,774 9,279
12,354 11,786
Portion classified as current assets DEARBEERD (9,774) (9,279)
Portion classified as non-current assets SrEAIERENEEL D 2,580 2,507

The debt investments were designated upon initial recognition
as financial assets at fair value through profit or loss as they are
managed and their performance is evaluated on a fair value basis,
in accordance with a documented risk management or investment
strategy, and information about the investments is provided
internally on that basis to the Group’s key management personnel.

The listed equity investments were all included under current assets
at 30 June 2016 and 31 December 2015 and were classified as held
for trading.

TRADE PAYABLES, OTHER PAYABLES AND
ACCRUALS

17.

ENEBREDRBEERRE R
BREIRAN P EEETE MFFERE -
BN RHER S E /R A HEEE
SARZMHEEE  MBAZTREL
B DREAEEAAREZ T EEE
ABREBLEH -

FHBRARER AR SZE—RNFENA
=t+HF=E—RF+=-_A=+—AHZ
RBEE  WHEARKEES -

BNE SRR - AttEARER
FEETFRIE

30 June 31 December

2016 2015

—E-REF —E—1F

AA=+R +ZH=+—H

(Unaudited) (Audited)

(REBFEZR) (fe=:1Zz)

HK$’000 HKS'000

FAETT FEIT

Trade payables FERNTE 5 BRI 22,863 16,886

Other payables Hofh fERTFRIE 23,320 25,306

Accruals FERTRUIR 11,434 12,768
Consideration payable on acquisition of WS B A F) 2 FERT A E (KT5E19)

subsidiaries (note 19) 31,156 3,442

88,773 58,402
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

B IRRPRE(AE)

Six months ended 30 June 2016 #| & — & —

NERA=THLEXREA

17. TRADE PAYABLES, OTHER PAYABLES AND 17. BNESERN HEESRER
ACCRUALS (CONTINUED) FEst kIR ()
An aged analysis of trade payables as at the end of the reporting RBEEGEER - BNE SRR IRE
period, based on the invoice date, is as follows: FRZERESTOT
30 June 31 December
2016 2015
I AY: S —ZT-nfF
ANA=tH +ZH=1—H
(Unaudited) (Audited)
(REEEX) (f&=2Z)
HK$’000 HKS'000
FET FET
Within 1 month —EAR 21,805 15,454
1 to 3 months —E={#A 452 812
4t0 6 months EVN EPS 17 100
Over 6 months 7~E A A E 589 520
22,863 16,886
The trade payables are non-interest-bearing and are normally rﬁf%%%@ﬁﬁ#@ © —RRIE30K AR
settled on 30-day terms. PR&ES ©
18. DEFERRED TAX 18. EAEBIIEH
The movements in deferred tax liabilities during the period are as A - RERIBEE 2 #FFHIT
follows:
2016
—E-RE
Fair value
adjustments
arising from
Revaluation acquisition of  Withholding
of properties subsidiaries taxes Total
U B HT B AR
MEER ZATERE A #Et
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FEx FEx FEx
At 1 January 2016 = /\i A—H 1,378 1,047 496 2,921
Acquisition from WEE B A
subsidiaries (note 19) (Bf&ET 9) - 12,821 3,658 16,479
Deferred tax credited to the HINR SRR S
condensed consolidated BERITAZ
statement of profit or loss EERIE (M EE7)
during the period (note 7) - (715) - (715)
Tax paid [BES G - - (467) (467)
At 30 June 2016 R-B—RF
ANA=1H 1,378 13,153 3,687 18,218

—TNFRHRE | M RSEEER AR

—7
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

BB ERAR L (AR

Six months ended 30 June 2016 &%= = — X5 A =+ H1E/3E A

18.

19.

40

DEFERRED TAX (CONTINUED)

18. JEEHIE (&)

2015
“E—AhF

Fair value

adjustments

arising from

Revaluation  acquisition of Withholding

of properties subsidiaries taxes Total

B b 1 A
MEERH 2R FEAR TEHNHE et
HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000
TFET &L T8 8T
At 1 January 2015 RZE—RF—H—H 720 - 496 1,216

Acquisition from subsidiaries Y BE[T BB A T)

(note 19) (Pi=E19) - 1,182 - 1,182
Deferred tax charged to equity ~ FA#Ez= 1Bk < IEIEFIIR 658 S = 658
Deferred tax credited to the FAREREIERE

consolidated statement of FTAZELERIE

profit or loss during the year - (135) - (135)
At 31 December 2015 RZZ—hF

+=—A=+—-H 1,378 1,047 496 2,921
BUSINESS COMBINATION 19. XBE6

On 4 January 2016, the Group acquired the entire equity interest in
Platinum China Limited (“PCL"). PCL and its subsidiary (collectively
“Platinum”) are engaged in the provision of Human Resources
Management solutions specifically designed to meet the business
and regulatory requirements in the PRC. The Group has acquired
Platinum to further expand its application services business and to
extend the existing product offering. The purchase consideration,
including the Cash Adjustment (as defined in the announcement
of the Company dated 21 December 2015), of approximately
HK$148,200,000 for the acquisition was payable in five tranches in
form of cash.

R-ZZ—XRE—ANAH  NEEWE
Platinum China Limited ([ PCL]) % ZBA% A
i o PCLEEWB AR (FHEM4HE )
HERBEEAFTEFEASITEREER
EMBRAZANEREEFRTE o I
Bine ARKEE —SEAEEARY
¥R RINREBEMMERELER - WEZ
BEAREB(BERSAR)(EERAR
RIBERA—ZE—RHF+_A=-+—HZ
N ) 4] 55148,200,000/8 7T © AEE I
DRI ©
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

B IRRPRE(AE)

Six months ended 30 June 2016 | & — =

19.

—=

—RNERA=ZTHIEREA

T RERHRE | BBMRSE

BUSINESS COMBINATION (CONTINUED) 19. EHKESH(E)
The fair values of the identifiable assets and liabilities of Platinum as HeRWERZABREERBEZR
at the date of acquisition were as follows: FEIT -
Fair value
recognised
on acquisition
gz
AFERER
HKS$'000
TFET
Property, plant and equipment (note 10) M - R REE (M) 479
Cash and bank balances Re RIRTTHEH 46,032
Trade receivables FEWE 5 BR K 7,144
Prepayments, deposits and other receivables TERRIE © 2o REMEWEIE 1,797
Deferred tax assets BIEFIIEEE 3,018
Other payables and accruals H Ath e (T 3B R FERTX (13,781)
Deferred revenue BEIEWA (20,568)
Due to contract customers ERE KR P RIA (383)
Tax payable JERIARIE (1,451)
Deferred tax liabilities (note 18) EEFIA A E(MRE18) (3,658)
Total identifiable net assets at fair value AHABEFERRE L, ATE 18,629
Goodwill on acquisition (note 12) Weig 2 2 (MsE12) 91,108
Other intangible assets arising from W P15 2 Bt B & EE (M 5E13)
the acquisition (note 13) 51,284
Deferred tax liabilities arising from WEEATS 2 RIER TH B & (FsE18)
the acquisition (note 18) (12,821)
Total cost of the business combination ETEE O 2 BRI 148,200
Satisfied by: BRATNEA -
Cash Re 117,044
Acquisition consideration payable (note 17) FERTUEERE (FIFE17) 31,156
Total cost of the business combination E SEXCi v PN 148,200
The fair values of the trade receivables and other receivables W%EIHHZFE”Y%%EE R K H A fE

as at the date of acquisition amounted to HK$7,144,000 and Wk
HK$1,797,000, respectively. The gross contractual amounts of
trade receivables and other receivables were HK$11,815,000 W
and HK$1,797,000 respectively, of which trade receivables of
HK$4,671,000 were expected to be uncollectible.

Included in the goodwill of HK$91,108,000 recognised above was

1,797, 000/571: FEHKE%BE
R BENESE
BT 1,797,0007 T - AR EKE SR

NFEED B 47,144,000 T M

R Ko H b fE
2 Bl 411,815,000

7X4,671,00078 TLTEHAR AT Uk [E] -

E 44

it B #ERR 2 782 91,108,00078 JT B 1

the value of expected synergies arising from combining operations G AL B RS 575 EETEH

of the Group and Platinum. None of the goodwill recognised was
expected to be deductible for income tax purposes.

EERAQR]

BRMSEE - DERZAEBRHST

A RS BRIR
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)
BTG SR AR MIEE (48 )

Six months ended 30 June 2016 &%= = — X5 A =+ H1E/3E A

19.

42

BUSINESS COMBINATION (CONTINUED)

An analysis of the cash flows in respect of the acquisition of
subsidiaries is as follows:

19. XBE6 (&)

ERKEBEMBARZRERES TN
™

HKS'000

TFET

Cash consideration paid EREeRE (117,044)

Cash and bank balances acquired BUEEIR & RIRTTHE % 46,032
Net outflow of cash and cash equivalents included FFAREEESEHRERES

in cash flows from investing activities ReERERARSBEMRLFE (71,012)

Since the acquisition, Platinum contributed HK$23,602,000 to the
Group's turnover and HK$3,878,000 to the consolidated profit for
the period ended 30 June 20176.

Had the combination taken place at the beginning of the period,
the revenue of the Group and the profit of the Group for the period
would have been HK$120,783,000 and HK$20,526,000, respectively.

In prior year, the Group acquired the entire equity interest in Sanyo
Extended System Services Limited (“Sanyo Extended”). Sanyo
Extended and its subsidiary (collectively “Sanyo Extended Group”)
are engaged in the provision of a range of software, solutions and
related services to the retailers for the point-of-sale (POS) and
related management. The Group had acquired Sanyo Extended
Group to further expand its application services business and to
extend the existing product offering. The purchase consideration
of approximately HK$22,944,000 for the acquisition was payable in
three tranches in the form of cash.

BEWERRE AEREBE_Z— R F
NAZTTHILEHERAAREE 2 £
K ERE = F 5 B & 1§k 23,602,000 7T &
3,878,000/ 7T °

MEHERBYTRK - AEPFHAEEZ
U A K 7R &2 B 7| JE 95 B 5120,783,000
57T }2.20,526,0005% TT, ©

REF  AEBRE=ZFHREZHER
DR ZF AR 2 PR/ AER - =F
HREEMBAR(SABI ZFHES
Bkt EmTEmRHE—R5EER
PSR A G  FRT R RAEERTS
ARABEERSER - WE=ZFHES
BEAAEEE —PRBAEERAREER
MERREERHEER - WECEE
R AE 522,944,000 7T UREWH =
HAS f+ ©
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)
BTSSRI M EE (&)

Six months ended 30 June 2016 & Z — & —XF /X A=+ H IF/~E A

19. BUSINESS COMBINATION (CONTINUED) 19. EHKESH(E)
The fair values of the identifiable assets and liabilities of Sanyo —HFNESEERKER ZAIEREER
Extended Group as at the date of acquisition were as follows: BEZAFENT
Fair value
recognised on
acquisition
g
AFERER
HKS$'000
TFET
Property, plant and equipment (note 10) M - R REE (M) 43
Cash and bank balances & RIRTTHER 4,514
Trade receivables FEUE SRR 2,319
Prepayments, deposits and other receivables FERFIER - Re REMERIR 395
Other payables and accruals EL B A< 5RIB R FERT 5K 1B (1,763)
Deferred revenue BEIEWA (3,726)
Tax payable JERIAHIE (184)
Total identifiable net liabilities at fair value A#RBEFERE s, ATE 1,598
Goodwill on acquisition (note 12) Wi 2 B (freE12) 15,364
Other intangible assets arising from the W P15 2 Bt B & EE (M 5E13)
acquisition (note 13) 7,164
Deferred tax liabilities arising from the WEEATS 2 RIERTH B & (FisE18)
acquisition (note 18) (1,182)
Total cost of the business combination ETEE 2 BRI 22,944
Satisfied by: BRATEA -
Cash kA 19,502
Acquisition consideration payable (note 17) FER IR R AE (HIRE17) 3,442
Total cost of the business combination XA 2 8RR 22,944

=

The fair values of the trade receivables and other receivables as at
the date of acquisition amounted to HK$2,319,000 and HK$395,000,
respectively. The gross contractual amounts of trade receivables
and other receivables were HK$2,369,000 and HK$395,000
respectively, of which trade receivables of HK$50,000 were

expected to be uncollectible.

—F N | MR EEARAR

RWEBHZ EKE ZRA K HME
W IE A F1E 5 Bl &2,319,000% T &
395,000 7T © FE UL E 5 AR B K H b fE
IWHRIB 2 A 4
7T 5%.395,000% I

) %A Bl £2,369,0008
HEhElE SRR

50,00078 T TR HAN A] 4R [E] o
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

BB ERAR L (AR

Six months ended 30 June 2016 &% — =

19.

44

—RNERA=ZTRIEKREA

BUSINESS COMBINATION (CONTINUED)

The Group incurred transaction costs of HK$203,000 for this
acquisition. These transaction costs had been expensed and were
included in the consolidated statement of profit or loss.

Included in the goodwill of HK$15,364,000 recognised above was
the value of expected synergies arising from combining operations
of the Group and Sanyo Extended Group. None of the goodwill
recognised was expected to be deductible for income tax purposes.

19.

EHE 6 (F)

7R Bt by TR W BE 7 AR 2 55 AR 203,000
BIL - RER SR AT HIT N EREE
mFRAIER o

it B RERR 7 215,364,000 JT B 4

AEAAEBE = FIhREE XK
EEEBHBENEEE BERAZEHE
TERRS T ] RIS AR -

An analysis of the cash flows in respect of the acquisition of EHEAFREMBRAZESREST
subsidiaries in the prior year was as follows: R

HKS'000

TET

Cash consideration paid EfRBEeRE (19,502)

Cash and bank balances acquired BUEEIR & RIRTTHE 4,514
Net outflow of cash and cash equivalents included in ~ +t AREZEFBIREREZIRE N

cash flows from investing activities LR\ EER L FE (14,988)

Since the acquisition, Sanyo Extended Group contributed BWEHE = FHREEHE_Z

HK$12,115,000 to the Group’s revenue and HK$3,120,000 to the
consolidated profit for the year ended 31 December 2015.

Had the combination taken place at the beginning of the prior
year, the revenue of the Group and the profit of the Group for the
prior year would have been HK$220,461,000 and HK$44,677,000,
respectively.

—AF+-_A=+—HIEFERAK
SBEzEFEBEREE RN B ER
12,115,00075 7T }.3,120,00078 7T °

HEHEREFYEK ' EFFER
SBEZ2WARAREE ZHNED A
220,461,000/ 7T 244,677,000 7T ©
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)
BTSSRI M EE (&)

Six months ended 30 June 2016 & Z — & —XF /X A=+ H IF/~E A

20. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS
(@) Aslessor

The Group leases its investment properties (note 11) under
operating lease arrangements, with leases negotiated for
terms ranging from one to two years. The terms of the leases
generally also require the tenants to pay security deposits
and provide for periodic rent adjustments according to the
then prevailing market conditions.

At 30 June 2016, the Group had total future minimum lease
receivables under non-cancellable operating leases with its
tenants falling due as follows:

20. REHERH

(a)

EREHBEA

AREERBLEHELHFHER
REWHE(HFEN) - HETEH
NF-—ERMFETE - HEGRK—
REKEPNRERE - XA
REERRITHAEHABEE -

RZE-RFXRNA=+H K&
ERFEEEHEPRITN NIHR
B MR HEEEHEMN A
‘EKc ZEHSBEWT

30 June 31 December

2016 2015

—E-REF S

ARA=+H +ZH=+—H

(Unaudited) (Audited)

(RBER) (R&EZ)

HKS$’000 HKS'000

FET TFET

Within one year —FR 1,118 1,871
In the second to fifth years, inclusive FEERF(BEEERTE) 259 348
1,377 2,219

—E- AR | R R EEARAR
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BTG SR AR MIEE (48 )

Six months ended 30 June 2016 &%= = — X5 A =+ H1E/3E A

20. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS (CONTINUED) 20. &S LH(E)

(b) Aslessee

The Group leases certain of its office properties under
operating lease arrangements. Leases for properties are
negotiated for terms ranging from one to four years.

At 30 June 2016, the Group had total future minimum lease
payments under non-cancellable operating leases falling due

(b)

EREBAA

AEERBLEHELHHEHER
ETHMRENE - ZEVEMZ
EZHEMNF—2mE -

R-T—AEARA=TE - A%
AR5 24 T 31 3B 0R 7 2 A B

as follows: HEEEEMN BREN Z&IE
THesENT

30 June 31 December

2016 2015

yAY: —T—hF

AA=+R +ZA=+—H

(Unaudited) (Audited)

(REBEZ) (&%)

HKS’000 HKS'000

FET FET

Within one year —&R 7,164 4,633

In the second to fifth years, inclusive E_ZEhF(BREERT) 5,115 7,058

12,279 11,691

46 Computer And Technologies Holdings Limited | Interim Report 2016



Notes to Financial Statements (continued)
BTSSRI M EE (&)

Six months ended 30 June 2016 & Z — & —XF /X A=+ H IF/~E A

21.

22,

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

In addition to the transactions, arrangements and balances
detailed elsewhere in these financial statements, the Group had
the following material transactions with related parties during the
period:

Compensation of key management personnel of the Group:

21.

BEALRS

SRS BHRREMENFL RS -
R RGN AEERHARNBRET T
SIEALRS :
AEETEEEABZMET

For the six months ended 30 June

BEAA=tTHILEAEA

2016 2015

I AY: S —T—hF

(Unaudited) (Unaudited)

(RBER) (R EZ)

HKS$’000 HKS'000

FET FET

Short term employee benefits SE =S EEp 6,377 6,477

Equity-settled share-based MR E AR D ST 2

payment expense 160 252

Post-employment benefits BERLIZ BT 53 60
Total compensation paid to key XNEZEEAEZHREE

management personnel 6,590 6,789

FAIR VALUE AND FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY OF
FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

At the end of the reporting period, the carrying amounts of the
Group's financial assets and liabilities reasonably approximated to
their fair values.

Management has assessed that the fair values of cash and cash
equivalents, pledged bank deposits, trade and bills receivables,
deposits and other receivables, trade payables and financial
liabilities included in other payables and accruals approximate to
their carrying amounts largely due to the short term maturities of
these instruments.

The fair values of the financial assets and liabilities are included
at the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in a
current transaction between willing parties, other than in a forced
or liquidation sale. The following methods and assumptions were
used to estimate the fair values:

The fair values of listed equity and debt investments are based on
quoted market prices.

The fair value of the available-for-sale investments are based on
available market prices.

—E- AR | R R EEARAR

22,

gﬁlﬂﬁ$ﬁ&ﬂ¥E%&%

RBEMREER  AEBNBEENR
BEZERERELNHESEMES -

EREEHARELEAREEE B
HIRRITER - REEZRFAREEE
B mEREMRYFIR  BNE SR
K AR M BN FRIE R B SRIRZ B
BREZAFEEEEmEMES 2
BRZETAZBIH ARG -

MBEEERBBZAFENZIABR
X577 GREFFREERINEMR S
TRZAIRZEEAR » THTTERRBRR
TSR fSRTRYHE

LHBREREBREZ A FERT S
BSH -

AHHEERE A FHEDRMSERS
d o
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Six months ended 30 June 2016 &%= = — X5 A =+ H1E/3E A

22. FAIRVALUE AND FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY OF

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)

Fair value hierarchy

The following tables illustrate the fair value measurement hierarchy

of the Group’s financial instruments:
Assets measured at fair value:

As at 30 June 2016

& (&)
DY ESRES

SHEHE
RAVEHBZER
KoF—AEAA=+A

Fair value measurement using

DNHEFEERAUTSE

22, IRTAAFERATFESRRE

TREFMEEVBETARFEAEZ

Quoted prices Significant Significant
in active observable unobservable
markets inputs inputs
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) Total
ERATHEE EATTHE
SERTISRE BAEE BAEE
(%B118) (218) (B3/8) st
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET FET FET
Available-for-sale investments: At HERE :
Club membership debenture ~ @Fr&£(ES - 1,880 - 1,880
Financial assets at fair value BAFELES AR
through profit or loss: LA -
Listed equity investments ERAEE 9,774 = = 9,774
Debt investments BEBRE 2,580 - - 2,580
12,354 1,880 - 14,234
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

B IRRPRE(AE)

Six months ended 30 June 2016 & Z — & —XF /X A=+ H IF/~E A

22, FAIRVALUE AND FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY OF

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)

Fair value hierarchy (continued)
Assets measured at fair value: (continued)

As at 31 December 2015

22, IRTAAFERATFESRE

B (&)
AREEEFES AC )
BAVENBZEE (&)
R-F—nF+—-A=1—H

Fair value measurement using

DHERTEFRAN TSR

Quoted prices Significant Significant
in active observable  unobservable
markets inputs inputs
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) Total
FRAHR ERTUEER
TEETISIE BASE i \EUR
(B1E) (B2/E) (F3E) HBEt
HKS’000 HKS000 HKS'000 HK$000
FHET FHET FET FHT
Available-for-sale investment: At HERE :
Club membership debenture ~ @FTeES = 1,880 = 1,880
Financial assets at fair value BAFELBERAR
through profit or loss: ZTBEE
Listed equity investments TR E 9,279 - - 9,279
Debt investments BRRE 2,507 - = 2,507
11,786 1,880 - 13,666
Liabilities measured at fair value: BRAFEFEZEE

The Group did not have any financial liabilities measured at fair

value as at 30 June 2016 and 31 December 2015.

During the period ended 30 June 2016, there were no transfers
of fair value measurements between Level 1 and Level 2 and no
transfers into or out of Level 3 for both financial assets and financial

liabilities (Year ended 31 December 2015: Nil).

—E- AR | R R EEARAR

REBR -_Z—RNFEAA=THE-Z
—RE+ - A=+ —BIEEFRAF
Bit22HH%aE-

BE-_ZT—R"FAA=1+HILHHE: F
1EHEF2E OMENBEERMIEA
BEATFEFEEYR  TEATET2E
ASEHNFEIE(HE_T—HFT+=A
=t+t—HULEFE: &)
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Six months ended 30 June 2016 &%= = — X5 A =+ H1E/3E A

23.

50

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND
POLICIES

The Group's principal financial instruments include pledged bank
deposits and cash and cash equivalents. The main purpose of these
financial instruments is to finance the Group's operations. The
Group has various other financial assets and liabilities such as trade
and bills receivables, deposits and other receivables, trade and
other payables, financial liabilities included in accruals, financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss, and available-for-sale
investments, which mainly arise directly from its operations.

The main risks arising from the Group's financial instruments are
interest rate risk, foreign currency risk, credit risk, equity price risk
and liquidity risk. The board of directors reviews and agrees policies
for managing each of these risks and they are summarised below.

Interest rate risk

The Group's exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates
relates primarily to the Group's cash at banks and time deposits
with floating interest rates.

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably
possible change in interest rates, with all other variables held
constant, of the Group'’s profit before tax (through the impact on
floating rate bank balances and time deposits).

23. BIEREEBRREE

AEBEz TEV BT ABREDEMRT
FHRARRERERARGEE ° ILFH
BLTAZETERBNAAREZEZBR
B - AREREMEEMBEERA
& MEKRESEREERRE - 2
KEAMBWEIE - BNE SRR A
FERSFIR ~ St AR RIAZH B AR -
B EERS AR EE R A
HERE  WEMBEENABETER
XGEEERES -

$'§lﬁ7ﬁ‘%lﬂ?$2$xﬂ R 7 ) 2
CHNERER - EERR - RAER
RBESER -  EELEMILF

ETX%M‘ 5B BN FER 2K
%o
R =m b

AEBFEET SN REFH AR ZER
FTERAKEFRNRITRBIFZEN =X
SRR ERTEHEFHREE -

TREINEMBRMBEBHEIT I E 2B
AT AREZEBRGNCGERFE
MERBITEHRREMERAZTZE) Y
MRS LR B E o FRIEE -
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

B IRRPRE(AE)

Six months ended 30 June 2016 & Z — & —XF /X A=+ H IF/~E A

23. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND

23. BIEEMEREHZERBEK(E)

POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Interest rate risk (continued) FIRER ()
Increase/
Increase/ (decrease)
(decrease) in in profit
basis points before tax
EHEE BRBEADER
ORA) i, B
HKS$'000
FEIT
As at 30 June 2016 R-ZF—XREXA=1H
Hong Kong dollar BIT (25) (223)
United States dollar x7T (25) (124)
Renminbi (“RMB”) ARB(TARE]D (25) (335)
Hong Kong dollar BIT 25 223
United States dollar E7T 25 124
RMB AR 25 335
As at 30 June 2015 RZZE—RFEA=1+H
Hong Kong dollar BIT (25) (178)
United States dollar ETT (25) (70)
RMB AR (25) (589)
Hong Kong dollar BIT 25 178
United States dollar E7T 25 70
RMB AR 25 589

There is no impact on the Group’s equity except on the retained

profits.

—E- AR | R R EEARAR

BRORBEE RSN - B AR B A A E AL

By 4ER
& o
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)
BTG SR AR MIEE (48 )

Six months ended 30 June 2016 &%= = — X5 A =+ H1E/3E A

23. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND

POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Foreign currency risk

The Group has transactional currency exposures. Such exposures
mainly arise from revenue generated and/or costs and expenses
incurred by operating units in currencies other than the units’
functional currencies.

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity at the end of
the reporting period to a reasonably possible change in the RMB
exchange rates, with all other variables held constant, of the Group's
profit before tax (due to changes in the fair value of monetary assets
and liabilities).

23. MEEKREREBERBER(HE)

SRR

AEEEHZHEEAR - ttEREE
BRERNEEEMERAZEMNEER A
ONEHETRE 2 WA R SREE 2 AR
FASZ

TREJNERBEMESEFTE 2B
AT ARERFEREGEE B ZBRHR
AEr(REREENBBERFERE)
BARBERTRSEEE 2 HURE
o

Increase/

Increase/ (decrease)
(decrease) in in profit
exchange rate before tax

ExtH BB A 32
(TERE) 480 GR2)

% HKS'000
BT
As at 30 June 2016 R-ZZE-R"FEXA=TH
If Hong Kong dollar weakens against RMB i T AREEE 5 2,243
If Hong Kong dollar strengthens against RMB {48 7T 4, A REEFHE (5) (2,243)
As at 30 June 2015 R-Z—AFA=+AH
If Hong Kong dollar weakens against RMB BT HARBRE 5 4,539
If Hong Kong dollar strengthens against RMB {78 7T 5 AREFE (5) (4,539)

There is no impact on the Group’s equity except on the retained

profits.

Credit risk

The Group primarily trades on credit terms with recognised
and creditworthy third parties. It is the Group's policy that most
customers who wish to trade on credit terms are to a certain
extent subject to certain credit verification procedures. In addition,
receivable balances are monitored on an ongoing basis.

52

BRORBEANISN - $ AR B A A A 1]

-2
FERR

AEEETRERAREERFZEZT
REBERKETRS - RERAKE ZK
B REBOBRREEGIETRIZE
B EXRE EVAKBETEEERZ
BFFE - TRRE o MAh - USSR

ARRZ R BELEE -
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Six months ended 30 June 2016 & Z — & —XF /X A=+ H IF/~E A

23. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND

POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Credit risk (continued)

The credit risk of the Group’s other financial assets, which
comprise pledged bank deposits, cash and cash equivalents, debt
investments and deposits and other receivables, mainly arises from
default of the counterparties, with a maximum exposure equal to
the carrying amounts of these instruments.

Since the Group primarily trades on credit terms with recognised
and creditworthy third parties, there is no requirement for collateral.

Concentration of credit risk are managed by customers/
counterparty, by geographical region and by industry sector. At the
end of the reporting period, the Group had certain concentration
of credit risk as 46.8% (31 December 2015: 24.5%) of the total
trade and bills receivables of the Group were due from certain
departments/units of the Government of the HKSAR, the Group's
largest customer.

Further quantitative data in respect of the Group’s exposure to
credit risk arising from trade and bills receivables are disclosed in
note 15 to the financial statements.

Equity price risk

Equity price risk is the risk that the fair values of equity securities
decrease as a result of changes in the levels of equity indices and
the value of individual securities. The Group is exposed to equity
price risk arising from individual equity investments classified as
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss - listed equity
investments in Hong Kong (note 16) as at 30 June 2016 and 31
December 2015. The Group's listed equity investments are listed on
the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong and are valued at quoted market
prices at the end of the reporting period.

—E- AR | R R EEARAR

23.

BB B B R R R (&)

FERR(E)

AEBEMPHEE  BRECDEMRT
TR BERFRBRTEE BHRE
AR IR I Bt FEMGR IR 2 (F B Rl =
2REXGHF R MERsRARES
RItEFTAZREE

HRARETERRAREERKZE
= REREHTETRS - WHFER

[}
on °

EEEYRARBAERE HFHEER
BITEDENDEIER - RBEHHLEE
B BRASERKEZRARERE
BHEERBE468%( —_E—HF+_-HA
=+—H :245%) BEKEBRFRITTIR
BREF(AEEZARE)S T, =E
NZHIE  MAEEAZ—EEEEF
R ©

BERASEREREZRERRERREE
ARz EERR 2E— T EEDITH
1B NSRS

B A B E R

BB A% B2 =2 e R i A 3R 15 BN
EFEBEZECERRAZS A VFE
PR B - N B Z BAERRRIR
REZZ-—REAA=+ERZ-Z—1
FT_A=T—BRHALIRRRAFE
REBmARZVBEE - BB LHEA
RE (Ha16) ZERIRAIRE - AEE
ZEMBEARERBBBRA LT - B
BEHEEE BRI RENE -
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Six months ended 30 June 2016 &%= = — X5 A =+ H1E/3E A

23. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVESAND 23. BiREKMETEEERBGE(E)
POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Equity price risk (continued) IR A B A% EBS (48)

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to every 10% TR EMBHEMEHERIE 2I1F
change in the fair values of the Group’s listed equity investments, T RARFHEA G ER - LLEIR®E
with all other variables held constant and before any impact on tax, BAEEE  AEE FHRAKERTRE
based on their carrying amounts at the end of the reporting period. A E R 2 A FETEE10%E - 18

FRE ZHRIEE -

Carrying Increase/
amount (decrease)

of equity in profit
investments before tax

BAREZ BB A 38
RREE i ORd)

HKS’000 HKS'000
T T
As at 30 June 2016 R-ZZB-—AR"FXA=TH
Equity investments listed in Hong Kong: £ &8 i 2 lRAKE :

- Held-for-trading —FEER 9,774 977
As at 31 December 2015 R-_ZE—hFE+-_A=+—H
Equity investments listed in Hong Kong: £ &8 i 2 lRAKE :

- Held-for-trading —REER 9,279 928
There is no impact on the Group’s equity except on the retained BRARE R AIIN - E AR B IR AL
profits. &

Liquidity risk REBESER

The Group's objective is to ensure there are adequate funds to REBEBRABRESTEHES AR
meet its contractual payments for financial liabilities in the short NERMAERRHZHBABEELNRK -
and long term. In the management of liquidity risk, the Group EERBESRMEE - REEER L
monitors and maintains a level of cash and bank balances, and HERESARRERNEEEEMS
time deposits deemed adequate by management to finance the & RPITABRREBRER - WRHEE
Group's operations and mitigate the effects of fluctuations in cash REREEBEKRITE - aREERE
flows. Cash flows of the Group are closely monitored by senior RETYERAEECRERE o

management on an ongoing basis.
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Six months ended 30 June 2016 & Z — & —XF /X A=+ H IF/~E A

23. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVESAND 23. BiEKMETEEERBE(E)
POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Liquidity risk (continued) REESER(E)

The maturity profile of the Group’s financial liabilities at the end RREBFRAEER  NEBBRBRELK
of the reporting period, based on the contractual undiscounted MR E W aEE 8B R
payments, is as follows: K

As at 30 June 2016 R-T—RFRA=1H

Less than 3 to less than

On demand 3 months 12 months Total
=F+=
REREE LR=EA BAR et
HK$’000 HKS’000 HKS’000 HKS’000
FETT FETT FETT FETT
Trade payables JEHE B ERK 21,843 409 611 22,863
Other payables, including HAabfENFIE - B
consideration payable on WHEM B R a2
acquisition of subsidiaries ERRE - 40,748 13,728 54,476
Financial liabilities included ~ #t AEZHFUIE Y
in accruals p =k - 4,305 - 4,305
Guarantees given to banks MAEBAEZET
for performance bonds/ BHBEHEY
guarantees issued in REE PR TR
relation to certain contracts R TI2Mt 7 &R
undertaken by the Group 16,915 - - 16,915
38,758 45,462 14,339 98,559
As at 31 December 2015 RZE—hE+=—A=1+—H
Lessthan 3 toless than
On demand 3 months 12 months Total
=EFET=
BEREE DPR=[A & A A 5T
HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000
FET FET FET FET
Trade payables JENE SR 16,081 194 611 16,886
Other payables, including EAMERIA - B
consideration payable on WEEH B AR Z
acquisition of subsidiaries FERTR(E = 28,748 = 28,748
Financial liabilities included &t AfEsTHRUIEZ
in accruals WiEaE = 4,386 = 4,386
Guarantees given to banks MAEBAEZET
for performance bonds/ BHETEL
guarantees issued in R R TA
relation to certain contracts ~ SRTTIEM 2 &R
undertaken by the Group 16,915 - - 16,915
32,996 33,328 611 66,935
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Six months ended 30 June 2016 &%= = — X5 A =+ H1E/3E A

23.

24.

56

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND
POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Capital management

The primary objectives of the Group’s capital management are to
safeguard the Group'’s ability to continue as a going concern and to
maintain healthy capital ratios in order to support its business and
maximise shareholders’ value.

The Group regularly reviews and manages its capital structure and
makes adjustments to it in light of changes in economic conditions
and the risk characteristics of the underlying assets. To maintain
or adjust the capital structure, the Group may adjust the dividend
payment to shareholders, return capital to shareholders or issue
new shares. The Group is not subject to any externally imposed
capital requirements. No changes were made in the objectives,
policies or processes for managing capital during the period ended
30 June 2016 and year ended 31 December 2015.

Capital of the Group comprises all components of shareholders'
equity.

APPROVAL OF THE INTERIM FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The interim financial statements were approved and authorised for
issue by the board of directors on 17 August 2016.

23. MEEKREREBERBER(HE)

ErER

AEBERER Z T E2BNERRER
SESBRE 2R NTHFREERL
o A HEEBE R BRREREAE
B

REERBEERA s EBERIEEEE
ZRBREE  THERARERENGE
MAER TR - AREBE R R BFAELER
RIRE B - MRREEE AR EETT
FRARFB R ABREAREE - KEBEW
EAAINES N ERREAEEST -
HE-Z—RNFAAZTHILHHEEE
E_E-—AF+_A=1t—HItFE
N AEEZEAREEEIZ - BERski2
P 3 g 5 o

AEBEZEARAABRRER DA
,j_‘z o
R SRR

EFenN-_T—RFAATLBE#LER
AT E R B A5k o
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Other Information
HihE R

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN EERBROREBERD 2ERZRAR
SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES

As at 30 June 2016, the interests of the directors in the share capital WRZZE— X ENA=1H  KEFNERTNL
and underlying shares of the Company and its associated corporations  EiRE LB (TH B ESNMEEGEN([FEHE K
(within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance  HAE {1l ] ) SEXVED) 2 IR RABFARK D R B
(the “SFO")), as recorded in the register required to be kept by the  ZRAFZBIRIE A &S EH B350 TF
Company pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, or as otherwise notified to & 7 &M FTsCeRskiBiR F A ITAESHE
the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code for 1778 %32 5 HIZXEST B BITHIE AN &) M FERT

m]%

\

Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers, were as follows: Pz =T -
Long positions in ordinary shares of the Company: AATEBERZ2HEE :

Number of shares held,
capacity and nature of interest

FEBBRHEE - HoRESRNE

Percentage

of the

Directly Through Company'’s

beneficially controlled issued

owned corporation Total share capital

RN

Notes HiZ EiB 2EITRA

Name of director EENE et EREE ZEHAT e Aot
Ng Cheung Shing REP; (a) 2,182,000 110,000,000 112,182,000 45.94
Cheung Wai Lam RIER 500,000 - 500,000 0.20
Leung King San, Sunny REH 1,010,000 = 1,010,000 0.41
Ng Kwok Keung RElA 270,000 = 270,000 0.1
3,962,000 110,000,000 113,962,000 46.66
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Other Information (continued)

Hitp &R ()

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES (CONTINUED)

Long positions in shares of an associated corporation:

%ﬁ%&ﬁ&ﬁ%ﬁﬂﬁﬁzgéﬁiﬁ%
IIE

R—EEBEERD 2FR -

Percentage
Number of shares of the
BRHEE associated
Name of Relationship Directly Through corporation’s
associated with the Class of beneficially controlled issued share
Name of director corporation Company shares owned corporation capital
LR EE
NN HiE EiB BEITRA
EENE HEEEER pd 2L dngshill BEXEE ZEE AT Bkt
Ng Cheung Shing Computer And Company'’s Non-voting 1,750,000 3,250,000 N/A
SRR Technologies subsidiary deferred (note BT 5E (b)) TiE A
International P/ N/N ] BINERERIT
Limited L= pNC]
Rt RSB AR A A
Notes: g
(@) 110,000,000 shares were held by Chao Lien Technologies Limited (“Chao (a)  C.S. (BVI) LimitedZ 2 &KIB R aGBHEHE
Lien”), a wholly-owned subsidiary of C.S. (BVI) Limited. Mr. Ng Cheung Shing MR A F ([ &5 ) £ 8110,000,000 8% R 17 ©
was entitled to exercise or control the exercise of one-third or more of the REBIIEFRERNCS. (BVI) Limited Z IREE A
voting power at general meetings of C.S. (BVI) Limited, which in turn was @ FITFSRIEHITE= s S RE
entitled to exercise or control the exercise of one-third or more of the voting # + MC.S. (BVI) Limited Al| B #E R BEILE KX
power at general meetings of Chao Lien. Accordingly, Mr. Ng Cheung Shing e HITERIEHTFE =z — A ERE
was deemed, under the SFO, to be interested in all shares held by Chao Lien. e At - REBEFHFRBEKRD - RERBT
EIAR RINBETR A 2 PTERGD H B
(b)  The 3,250,000 non-voting deferred shares were held by Chao Lien. (b)  §%3,250,000 A% £ $& =4 R IE AR 17 5 F (B Bt 45
ﬁ °
Save as disclosed above, as at 30 June 2016, none of the directors had B EXUFFEEIN  RZZF—RFA=1H -

registered an interest or short position in the shares or underlying shares
of the Company or any of its associated corporations that was required to
be recorded pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, or as otherwise notified
to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code for
Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers.

58
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Other Information (continued)

Htt &R (&)

DIRECTORS’ RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES OR
DEBENTURES

Save as disclosed in the sections “Share option scheme” and “Restricted
share award scheme” below, at no time during the period were rights to
acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in or debentures
of the Company granted to any director or their respective spouse or
minor children, or were any such rights exercised by them; or was the
Company, or any of its subsidiaries a party to any arrangement to enable
the directors to acquire such rights in any other body corporate.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The Company operates a share option scheme (the “Scheme”) for
the primary purpose of providing incentives and rewards to eligible
participants who contribute to the success of the Group’s operations.

No share option of the Company was granted, exercised, cancelled or
lapsed during the period.

RESTRICTED SHARE AWARD SCHEME

The Company adopted a restricted share award scheme (the “Award
Scheme”) on 22 May 2008 (the “Adoption Date”). Pursuant to the Award
Scheme, shares of the Company (the “Awarded Shares”) are granted
to eligible employees (including directors) of the Group until the 10th
anniversary from the Adoption Date. The Company shall also pay cash to
the appointed trustee company for its acquisition and holding upon trust
of the Awarded Shares for the benefit of these employees and directors.
The Awarded Shares will then be transferred to these employees and
directors upon vesting. The aggregate number of shares to be awarded
under the Award Scheme throughout its duration shall not exceed 10% of
the issued share capital of the Company from time to time.

Details of the Award Scheme and the shares awarded thereunder are set
out in the Annual Report 2015.

—E- AR | R R EEARAR

EEREROIES 2EF

Br N B R AT & | e[ AR Bl 22 RhT 2l ]
METH R E SN - WAEIR A EM R - B
THEAEEREES B ZBBIARKEF LA
REBAARDRIRMD KA ME S 2 EF] - Sk
BAAZSENCERSITE  ARRKEMT
I A R ERT SRR bk - AR E RS
AEREAMEAB R Z ENHE -

BRESE

AR 2 B 8%t 8D E B A%
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Other Information (continued)

Htp &R (42)

RESTRICTED SHARE AWARD SCHEME (CONTINUED)

The following table illustrates the number and movements of the

AR IR0 B8 (&)

TREJNBEEZ T NFRA=THLEHER

Awarded Shares under the Award Scheme during the period ended 30  #EEpEHEITE T B 2 8B R EEF) -
June 2016.
Number of Unvested Awarded Shares
FEREBRHEE
Transfer Weighted
At in/(out) Vested Forfeited At average
Name of category 1 January during the during during 30 June Vesting period of fair value
of participant 2016 period the period the period 2016 Award date Awarded Shares per share
=3
SHRENE RZB-KF B RZB-XK%F il 352
g gl -B—-B BA/(Bf) HHERE HRERY  AA=+A RiRmeaH RRRHEEH AVE
HKS
BT
Directors
£
Cheung Wai Lam 300,000 = = = 300,000 14 January 2014 31 December 2014 1.88
REHF —E-ME to 31 December 2018
—A+mE —T-mE
+ZA=+—-HZ%
—T-N\F
+=A=+-H
Ng Kwok Keung - 150,000 (50,000) = 100,000 28 March 2013 30 April 2014 145
REH —T-=% to 30 April 2018
ZAZtN\B —E-mEMNA=+AZE
“T-\EMA=1H
Ng Kwok Keung = 120,000 (24,000) = 96,000 4 May 2015 30 April 2016 262
REI® —T-AF to 30 April 2020
TAMA T A"FNA=tRHZE
“Z-ZFNA=TRH
300,000 270,000 (74,000) - 496,000
Other employees
HittgR
In aggregate 36,000 = T = 36,000 15 November 2011 30 September 2012 1.20
“t —T——F to 30 September 2016
+—A+RB —F-—FAA=1AZ
~F-AEAATH
In aggregate 390,000 (150,000) (80,000) - 160,000 28 March 2013 30 April 2014 145
5 =% to 30 April 2018
=A=t/N\B ZZT-MFENA=tHZ
- \EMA=1H
In aggregate 60,000 = - - 60,000 12 August 2013 30 September 2014 1.58
e “T-=F t0 30 September 2018
NA+ZBE ZT-WFAA=THZE
- \fNA=TRH
In aggregate 440,000 (120,000) (64,000) = 256,000 4 May 2015 30 April 2016 262
@5t “Th#% to 30 April 2020
AAMA —E—"FEA=+HZE
“Z_ZTENA=TH
1,226,000 - (218,000) - 1,008,000
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Other Information (continued)

Htt &R (&)

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ AND OTHER PERSONS’ I EREREM A THRIR%G R IEER
INTERESTS IN SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES s

As at 30 June 2016, the following interests of more than 5% of the issued R =—Z—XFEXA=+TH ' U T AKXAFESD
share capital and share options of the Company were recorded in the  $FRHIBIE B A LB EEFF3361KETHE
register of interests required to be kept by the Company pursuantto 7 #E23E R MAEAA 7] 2 21TRR AN & B8 p i

Section 336 of the SFO: 5%UA kg -
Long positions: TaE:
Percentage
of the Number
Number of Company's of share
Capacity and nature ordinary issued options
Name of shareholder of the Company Notes  of interest shares held share capital held
(SN
i B8 ik
ANARRUE £ Wi BAREEME ZERYE REEAE  BREHE
Chao Lien Technologies Limited (a) Directly beneficially owned 110,000,000 45.05 -
BRI ARAR EREREAR
C.S. (BVI) Limited (@) Through a controlled corporation 110,000,000 45.05 =
BRXEHIRAE
Puttney Investments Limited ("PIL") (b) Directly beneficially owned 29,148,938 11.94 =
BREGHER
Hutchison International Limited (“HIL") (b) Through a controlled corporation 29,148,938 11.94 -
BBXEHRA
Hutchison Whampoa Limited (“HWL") (b) Through a controlled corporation 29,148,938 11.94 -
MmBERRAR([HE]) BBREHIAT
Cheung Kong (Holdings) Limited (“CKH") (b) Through a controlled corporation 29,148,938 11.94 -
RIEX(REE)BRAR(IRE]) BBRZEHRA
CK Hutchison Holdings Limited (“CKHH") (b) Through a controlled corporation 29,148,938 11.94 -
RIMCEFBERAA(RM]) BBRXEHRA
Hui Yau Man Directly beneficially owned 26,782,000 10.97 -
FHHX BEREHER
Webb David Michael Directly beneficially owned 3,540,000 145 -
BEREaHER
(0 Through a controlled corporation 8,740,000 3.58 -
iy Gl e YN

—E- AR | R R EEARAR
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Other Information (continued)

Hitp&E¥ ()

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ AND OTHER PERSONS’
INTERESTS IN SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES
(CONTINUED)

Long positions: (continued)

Notes:

(@)

The interest was also disclosed as an interest of Mr. Ng Cheung Shing in the
section “Directors’ interests and short positions in shares and underlying
shares” of this report.

PIL is a wholly-owned subsidiary of HIL, which in turn is a wholly-owned
subsidiary of HWL. CKH is a wholly-owned subsidiary of CKHH and
subsidiaries of CKH are entitled to exercise or control the exercise of more
than one-third of the voting power at the general meetings of HWL. By
virtue of the SFO, CKHH, CKH, HWL and HIL were deemed to be interested in
the 29,148,938 shares of the Company held by PIL.

The 8,740,000 shares were held by Preferable Situation Assets Limited
(“PSAL”"). PSAL was 100% directly owned by Mr. Webb David Michael and
accordingly, Mr. Webb David Michael is deemed to be interested in the said
shares held by PSAL.

Save as disclosed above, as at 30 June 2016, no person, other than the
directors of the Company, whose interests are set out in the Section
“Directors’ interests and short positions in shares and underlying shares”
above, had registered an interest or short position in the shares or
underlying shares of the Company that was required to be recorded
under Section 336 of the SFO.

PURCHASE, REDEMPTION OR SALE OF LISTED
SECURITIES OF THE COMPANY

Neither the Company, nor any of its subsidiaries purchased, redeemed or
sold any of the Company’s listed securities during the reporting period.
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Other Information (continued)

Htt &R (&)

CODE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICE

The Company is committed to maintaining a high standard of corporate
governance within a sensible framework with an emphasis on the
principles of integrity, transparency and accountability. The board of
directors of the Company (the “Board”) believes that good corporate
governance is essential to the success of the Company and to the
enhancement of shareholders’ value.

The Board opined that the Company has complied with the code
provision set out in the Corporate Governance Code (the “CG code”) as
stipulated in Appendix 14 of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities
on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“Listing Rules”) during the
reporting period except on the deviations noted below.

The CG code provision A.2.1 stipulates that the roles of chairman and chief
executive officer (“CEO”) should be separate and should not be performed
by the same individual. Mr. Cheung Wai Lam (“Mr. Cheung”) had been
appointed as an executive director of the Company and the deputy
CEO of the Group since 2013. Deputy CEO mainly focuses on certain
business operations and administrative functions of the Group, assists
the Board to formulate strategies for the Group and to make sure they are
implemented successfully. With effect from 1 April 2016, Mr. Cheung has
been appointed as the CEO of the Group to manage day-to-day business.

The Company considers that sufficient measures have been taken to
ensure that its corporate governance practices are similar to those
provided in the CG Code.
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Other Information (continued)
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MODEL CODE FOR SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted the Model Code as set out in Appendix 10 of
the Listing Rules as its code of conduct for dealings in securities of the
Company by the directors. Based on specific enquiry of the Company’s
directors, the directors have complied with the required standard set out
in the Model Code throughout the six months ended 30 June 2016.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Company has an audit committee which was established in
compliance with Rule 3.21 of the Listing Rules for the purpose of
reviewing and providing supervision over the Group's financial reporting
process and internal controls. The audit committee comprises three
independent non-executive directors of the Company. The Audit
Committee has reviewed with management the accounting principles
and practices adopted by the Group and discussed internal controls and
financial reporting matters related to the preparation of the unaudited
interim financial information for the six months ended 30 June 2016.
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